. A M HUAL REPORT 20-21
To

The Members,
5.M.LL.E. Microfinance Limited.
Your Directors are pleased to present the twenty sixth Annual Report of your Company together

with the Audited Staternent of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your Company for the financial
year ended, 31" March 2021,

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
{Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 2020-1 2019-20
Irterest Incorng N&15.26 12 841.36
Other Income 4272 TO.46
Total Income NEST S8 1267182
Less:
Expenses 1288645 10366259
Profit before Tax -1,228.47 1997.53
Less
Provisions for
Income Tax mN Tr0.00
Shaort provision for tax relating to prior years 40,41 118
Ceferred Tax -551.25 -13.38
Profit after Tax -B87.92 124410
Add:
Cther Comprehensive Income 7076 6188
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year -817.16 Nna0.22
Add:
Balance bif from prévious years 716350 B,168,.22
Amount available for Appropriation 6,275.58 7,163.50
Appropriations:
Statutory Resense 14,15 24882
Cividend & Distribution Tax = -
Balance carried 1o Balance Sheet GlBIED &8
Equity Share Capital 173396 1733186
Reserves NET7.05 12,654,281
FINANCIAL OVERVIEW:

During the year, vour company earned 8 GROSS INCOME of Bs, 11857 Cr (Previouws Year Bs, 12971 Cr}
and PROEIT BEFORE TAX (PET) of Rs. 1228 Cr {(Previous Year Rs, 1997 Cr), with expenditures of Rs.
128.86 Cr [Previous Year Rs. 10364 Cr). The Company incurred a Met Loss of Rs, 8.65 Cr due to higher
Loan Loss Provision made. (Previous year PAT Rs. 1244 Cr). The amount transferred to Statutony
Reserye i5 Rs 004 O (Previous year s 248 Cr).

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Year ended March 31 2027 2020
Number of Branches [ 137
Number of Members 10387 215,765
Humber of employees E80 ]
Number of States 7 T
Amount Disbursed {3 In Crore] 354045 887.68
Portfolic Outstanding (T In Crora) 47580 G646
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FUTURE OUTLOOK:

The prolonged outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic across the globe and in India has contriouted 1o a
significant decline and volatility in the global and Indian fimancial markets with a significant
slowdown in economic activities. Covid Wave-2 has caused further disruptions on businesses just
when the country was recovering from the first wave.

The duration and the magnitude of COVID-19, with waves following one atter the other in succession
are still uncertain, we expect an impact on the company's original growth plans for FY22 The
company will continue to assess and monitor the situation and adopt appropriate strategies 1o
safeguard its interests aligning with its customer's interests and staff well-being, We are happy 1o
report that due to strong business continuity plans and with the implementation of IT clowd
technologies (forturately, before the pandermic itself], the company has been able to ensure
employee well-being, demonstrate a successful "Work from Home” model, resulting in business
continuity scamlessly for our staff and custorners. In addition, the company i taking various
measures to minimize the financial impact,

During previous crises like Sub-prime in 2008, Andbra MF! crisis in 2010, Demaneatisation in 2016,
Chennai Mloods in 2016, etc, the company has proved itselfl 1o be very resilient time and again by
bouncing back 1o a collection efficiency up to 929% and above within few months of each of this
crises. The company is confident that Covid1® impact would also be managed very efficiently in the
same manner, albeit needing more time than previous crises,

Significant new measures and initiatives have been implemented in the past vear to ensure Covid]2
related losses are minimum. They include introduction of new overdue payments tracking software,
strengthening  the Delinguency Prevention and Monitoring Department (DPMD}  team,
implementing state of art data analytics tools to track over-due portfolic and interacting
continuoushy with stressed customers, apart from significantly increasing the field staffl count by
ane=third.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
The Company transferred Rs. 014 Cr to Statutory Reserves 20% of the Comprehensive Income in
accordance with the provisions of Section 45 - IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

GRADING AND CREDIT RATING:
Acuite Ratings has assigned ACUITE BBB«+ rating to SMILE in Septermber 2020 for Long Term Bank
Facilities of Rs. 250 crore. it has re-assigned ACUITE BEE in March 203,

ICRA Limited nas re-assigned [ICRA] BEBB- (proncunced ICRA triple 8 minus) rating o SMILE in
Decernber 2020 for Long Term Bank Facilities of Rs, 250 crorne,

CARE Ratings has re-assigned CARE BBB- [pronounced CARE triple 8 minus) rating to SMILE in
February 2021 for Long Term Bank Facilities of Rs. 250 crore.

Code of Conduct Assessment [COCA) Grading & Rating:
SMERA has assigned combined COCA Crading and Rating of M2C2 in July 2020

CAPITAL ADEQUACY:
The Capital Aceguacy Ratio of the company was 32.28% as of March 31, 2021 as against the minimum
capital adequacy requirements of 15% stipulated by REI,

LOAN OBTAINED AND DISBURSED:

During the Year under review, the Company obtained funds amounting to Rs. 150,00 Cr through
Term Loan and Rs 5814 Cr through Securitisation and the Company disbursed 1.02 lakh loans
{previous yvear 3.52 lakh loanzg) amounting Lo Bs 334.05 Cr (previous year Rz, BET.EE Cr). Average |pan
size marginally increased to Rs.32, 783 from Rs, 32,721 in the previous vear.

ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT (AUM):

The total Loan Assets under management of the Company declined to Rs 47580 Cr [Previous year
Rz 60647 Cr), a decreasa of Re13067 Cr (=22%), due to Covid=19 impact on businesses;
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Current Year: Loan Assots under management RS 7580 Cr (Own Sook Portfolio Rs. 45375 Cr +
Securitisation Rs. 2109 Crore + QFF Book Portfolio (Direct Assignrment) Rs. 086 Crore)

Previous Year Loan Assels under management Rs. 80647 Cr [Own Book Portfolio Rs 54845 Cr
+Securitisation Rs. 5264 Crore + Off Book Portfolic Rs. 7.37 Crore).

SECURITISATION:

Curing the year, the Company did three securitization deals. In respect of securitized assets the
Company had collected the recenables and made payment to the investars to the extent of
Re104.68.11 Cr.

DIRECT ASSIGNMENTS:

Cwuring the year, the Company has not done any direct assignments deals. In respect of direct
assignment deals of the Company done in the previous yvear, the Company had collected the
receivables and made payment to the investors to the extent of Rs6.51Cr.

ARREARS [ PORTFOLIO AT RISK (PAR) / WRITE-OFF:

During the year, there were challenges in collecting the repayment from the borrowers since their
livelihood has baen seriously impacted on account of Covid-19, However, due to effective follow up
and monitoring and the strategies adopted by the Company, the PAR and arrears after write-off
remained at Rs. 90.85 Crore representing 12.0%% of the portfolio; PAR =30 days amounted to Rs70.34
Crore representing 1£4.78% of the Portfolio. The Company has made a provision of Bs 1669 Crore,
under ECL method considering the impact of macro-cconomic factors including COVIOD 19, Provision
under BB, prugential norms amount 19 A5 328 Crore, Bad Debts written off during the vear is Rs
623 Crore {Previous year Rs1.08 Crorel.

LOAN SERVICING:

During the year, the Company serviced all its Loans and made Principal repayments of Rs24728 Cr
o all its funding Banks & Financial Institutions. In respect of securitized assets and direct
assignment, the Company had cellected the dues from borrowers and made payment to the
investors to the extent of RS Cr,

MICROFINAMNCE SECTOR SCENARIO:

Due to the effect of the Pandermnic and lock downs announced locally by various state governments
the financial services industry including the microfinance industry has faced turbulent times during
the previous year.

The microfinance industry's gross loan portfolio (GLP) grew B4 per cent to Rs 254 Lakh crore as on
karch 31, 2021, according to Micro lend report released by Crif High tMark. During the financial year
the microfinance industry's loan disbursement grew by a meagre 1% at 194 Lakh crores. The top ten
states accounted for B3 per cent of the total loan amount outstanding. The top fve states In terms of
share in loan portfolio are Tamil Nadu, Bihar, West Bengal, Karnataka and Maharashtra,

The Reserve Bank of India has moocted streamlining regulations by replacing the current framework
of institution-based regulation to activity-based regulation. This would augur well for microfinance
lenders, bringing them on a level-playing field, enhancing delivery of last-mile credit and
strangthnening consurmer protaction and resulting in better margins for the Company.

MBFC-MFI industry:

The NBFCs-MFI industry has a microloan portfolio of 77574 crores at the end of March 21 registerning
a year-on-year growth of 18] per cent. There are 86 NBFC-ME| registered with RBI as on date. The
MHBFC-MFI has a market share of around 32%

Banks remained the largest lender of microfinance at 42 per cent, followed by NBFC MFIs at 32 por
cent of the gross loan portfolio and small finance banks [SFBs) at 12 per cent as of March 31st 2021,

DIVIDEND:

The Company did not consider any dividend payment for the current Financial Year,
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TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEMD TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND:

The pravisions of Section 125{2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there is no dividend
which has remained unclaimed and unpaid for a period of seven years from the date it became due
for payment,

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up equily capital as on March 31, 2021 was Re17.3326.390/-, During the year under review,
the Company has not issued any equity share and shares with differential voting rights nor granted
stock options fSsweat equity.

DEBT INSTRUMENTS:

Curing the year under review, the Company bas raised funds of Bs. 40 Crs by way of Listed Debq
Securities issued and allotted (o State Bank of India [Rs. 25 Crs) and IFMR Fimpact Investmant Fund
{Fs. 15 Crs} respectively,

FIXED DEPOSITS:
The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2004,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

The detail of Lthe investments made by company & given in the notes to the financial statements,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an Internal Control Systern, cormmensurating with the size, scale and cormplaxity
of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is defined in the Internal
Audit Manual To maintain its chjectivity and indepandence, the Internal Audit function reports 1o
the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board and to the Managing Direcior.

The Imternal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adeguacy of internal contral
systerm in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting precedures and policies
at all lecations of the Company.

Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake carrective action in their
respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls, Significant audit observations and
recommendations along with corrective actions theregon are presented to the Audit Committee of
the Board.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO:

i) Conservation of energy;

The Company has continued to adopt measures to conserve electrical energy by installing
Capacitors & Power Factor Meter in itz Corporate Office and also by replacing incandescent bulbs
and twbe lights with CFL/LED lighting. The Company ensures that all Electrical Equipments are
being serviced perisdically so that the consumption of energy is minimized and that all electrical
appliances are religicusly switched off when not in use,

(B} Technology absorotion:

The Company 15 using SRMNet application software with effect from 2013 This has enabled the
Company 1o handle increased volume of operations and also service the increasing number of loan
benceficiaries efficiently.

(C} Foreign exchange earnings and Cutgo:

Dwuring this Financial Year, the Company has incurred foreign exchange expendiiure,

E:panditure Incurred in Foreign Currency
Particulars For the year ended 31™ March, 2021
Amount in Lakh
Reimbursement of Travelling Expenses 187
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MAMANGERIAL PERSOMNMEL:

Curing the FY 2020-21 1) Ms. Aparna WNarendra Sharma, (DM O7152341) was appointad as Non-
Executive Independent Director weef 07" December, 2020, Current Board of Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company is given in the below table,

5N, Mame of the Director/Key Managerial Designation
Personnel
1 Mr. Murali Srinivas P Managing Director & CEQ
' krs, Indrani Ehagwan Si"IElh son-Executive Director
E ] r, ] Bradley Swanson MNon-Executive Direclor
4 Mr. Aleerm Remiula Men-Executive Director
5 r. Rajan Samuel ndependent Director
=] Mr. Suresh K Krishina ndependent Director
7 Mz Aparna Narendra Sharma ndependent Director
8 Mr. vV 5 Padmanaban Maon-Executive Director
E .V T Prabakaran Chief Financial Officer
02 Mr. R Venkatasubramanian Company Secretary & Compliance Cfficer

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfil all the
requirements as stipulated in Section 142(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 5o as to qualify themselves
o be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
relevant rules.

Az per the provisions of the Companies [Appointment and Qualification of Directorsy Fifth
Amendrnent Rules, 2019, every individual who has been appointed as an independent director in a
company, on the date of commencement of the above rules shall within a period of three months
from the date of commencement apply T Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs for inclusion of his
name in the data bank for such period till he continues as Incependent Director of any Company.
Accordingly, the Independent Directors of the Company have enralled in the database.

As per the above provisions, every independent director shall submit a declaration of compliance of
sub-rule (1) and sub-rule {2} to the Board, each time he submits the declaration required under sub-
section [7) of section 149 of the Act Since the Ministry of Corporate AlMairs, vide Companies
{Appointment and Qualification of Directors} Second Amendment Rules, 2020, has now extended
the period of Five months to seven months for registering with Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs,
the declaration could not be obtained.

Further, the time available for passing online proficiency self-assessment test is one year from the
date of inclusion of the name of the Directors in the data bank, The Board of Directors is not in
position to provide an opinion with regard to the proficiency of the Independent Directors as
ascertained from the online proficiency self-assessment test conducted by the institute which s
required under Rule 8{5}{ilia) of the Companies Accounts) Rules, 2014,

MEETINGS:

During the year 26 Board Meetings were convened and held, the details of which are given in the
Corporate Governance Report. During the lockdown period and after business resumed, the board
met almost avery woek to assess the changing conditions and to advise the management. The
intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescrived under the Companies Act,
2013,

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Composition as at 31" March 2021

Mr, Suresh K Krishma, Independent Directer [Chairman of the Cormmittee)

Mr. Rajan Samuel, Independent Director

ks Aparma Sharma, Independent Director

r, 1 Bradly Swanson, Non-Executive Director

br. % 5 Padmanaban, Non-Executive Director

The Audit Committee met five (5] umes during the Financial Year 2020-21. The details of which are
given In the Corporate Covernance Report,
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DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION:

To comply with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('CA 20137 Mrs. Indram
Bhagwan Singh, Director shall retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible, offered for
reappointment,

PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES & REMUNERATION:

The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median employee's remuneration and other
details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of t
Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Manageral Personnel) Rules, 2014 are forming part
of this repart as an Annexure A,

The information required under 5(2) and (2} of the Companies [Appeintment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnal) Rules, 2004 is attached as Annexure B,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBIUTY STATEMEMNT:
In pursuance of section 134 (3] of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

{a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed alang with proper explanation relating to material departures, if ary;

ik} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period,

ic) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{d} the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

{e} the directors hagd devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systams were adeguate and operating effectvely.

MNOMINATION & REMUMNERATION POLICY:
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Rermuneration Committee framed a
policy for selection and appointrnent of Directors, Senior Management and their rermuneration,

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There were no everts occurred internally subsequent to the date of financial statements. However,
Covid 2™ Wave is In progress since April, 2021 resulting in leck downs and disruptions in business
and predictions of Wavel may further affect the current year business,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY:

Thers are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company,
which occurmed between the end of the financial year of the Company Le. March 31, 2021 and the
date of the Directors’ Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During the financial year there were no related party transactions made by the company with
Fromoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have
potential conflict with interest of the company at large. Form ACC-2 is attached as "Annexure C" 1o
Directors’ Report,

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE AND IOINT VENTURE OF THE COMPANY:
The Company doesn't have any subsidiary, associate and joint venture,

AUDITORS" REPORT:

The observation made in the Auditors’ Report read together with relevant notes thereon are self-
explanatory and herce, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013

Page |19

mileltean




. AMMUAL REPORT 20-21

AUDITORS:
I. Statutory Auditors:

The Statutory Auditors of the Company, Mfs Deloitte Haskins & Selis LLP, Chantered Accountants
{Firm registration number: N7368WW-100018), were appointed in the Annual General Meeting of
the Compary held on September 20, 2017 as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a
term of five yvears until the conclusion of the Annual Ceneral Meeting to be held in 2022,

Il Secretarial Auditor:

Mr. CS Esaki, Practicing Company Secretary [ACS Mo. 30353 and Certificate of Practice No. 11022) was
appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company
for the Financial Year 2020-21 as required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made there under. The Secretarial Audit Report for FY 2020-21 is attached as "annexure D 1o
Crirectors’ Reporl.

The responses of your Directors on the observations made by the Secretarial Auditor are as
follows:-

Observation:

The Company has complied with the terms and conditions set farth by the lending bank / financial
instiiutions at the time of availing any facility and also during the currency of the facility, except in
some cases where the breaches have occurred due to the impact of Covid-19 on businesses. In such
cases, the lenders have confirmed that they have not invoked penal provisions considering the
impact of the pandemic.

Response:

SMILE has always been prompt in servicing debt obligations and in complying with the lender
covenants, Covid-12 has impacted the economy and businesses and caused liguidity challenges 1o
the borrowers. Consequently, the collection efficiency decreased resulting in breach of covenants in
respect of some lenders, Since The covenarnts are only on account of the impact of Covid-19, lenders
have taken lenient view of the breaches and have not invoked penalty provisions. T is expected that
normaloy will be restored in the current Financial Year.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:
There are ng significant matenal orders passed by the Regulators, Courts or Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future cperations.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

In pursuant to the Section 134(5) (e} of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has properly laid down its
internal financial controls and has ensured that the controls are not only adeguate but are alss
operating effectively. The Company is following an effective internal control system commensurate
with its size and operations. In addition o this the work process is designed In such a way that
process of imternal check is ensured at all levels.

It also ensures the adoption of all policies & procedures for orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company's Policy, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention
and detection of fraud & error, the accuracy & completeness of the accounting records and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information.

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and
maintained by the Company, audit of internal financial controls and the reviews performed by
management, the risk management and audit committee of the board, the board s of the opinion
that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the FY 2020-21,

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has a vigil mechanism in the form of Risk Management Committee and Whistle
Blower Policy to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any,

strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with concerns and also that no discrimination will
be meted out to any person for a genuingly raised concern,

RISK MANAGEMENT:
The Board of Directers of the Company has formed a board risk managerment committes to frame,
implement, and monitor the risk managerment plan for the Company. The committes is responsible
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for reviewing the risk management plan, ensuring s effectiveness and verifving adherence 1o
varicus risk parameters, The Company’s Risk Management strategy is based on clear understanding
of various risks, disciplined risk assessment and continuows monitoring. The Risk Management
Committes reviews various risks with which the organization is exposed including Credit Risle,
interest Rate Risk, Liguidity Risk and Operational Risk.

ANMNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD:

A formal evaluation of the performance of the Board, the Chairman and the individual Directors was
carried out by the Company led by the Momination & Remuneration Committee. The evaluation was
done using individual guestionnaires, As part of the evaluation process, the performance evaluation
of Board as a whole was done by the Directors of the Board, The perfarmance evaluation of the Non

Independent directors was dong by overy other Director. The performance evaluation of the
Independent Directors was done by the Board excluding the Direcior being evaluated, The Directors
expressed satisfaction with the evaluation process,

INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has a policy against sexual harassment and a formal process for dealing with
complaints of harassment of discrimination. The Company secks to ensure that all such complaints
are resolved within defined timelines. The Company has not received any complaint during the
period, The Annual returns for the same is alse been submitted,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to Section 134 (3)[a) and Section 92 (3] of the CA 2013, read with Rule 12 of the
Companies{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of the Annual Return as at
March 31, 2321 in form MOT 2 has been annexed as Annexure - D to the Directors’ Regort,

CORPORATE GOVERMNAMNCE:

The Company's philosophy of Corporate Governance is aimed at assisting the management of the
Company in the efficient conduct of its business and meeting its obligations 1o stakeholders, guided
by & strong emphasis an transparency, accountability and integrity

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

in compliance with Section 135 of the CA 2013 read with the Companics [(Corporate Social
Fesponsibility Policy) Rules 2004, the Company bas esiablished the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committese [CSR Committea) in 2014 and the compoasition and function thereof are mentioned in
the Corporate GCovernance Report. The Board adopted the CSR Policy, formulated and
recommended by the CSR Committes,

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R) Activities:

1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy 2. Composition
45 a responsible and socially committed hir. P Murali Srinivas, Managing Director & CEQ
organization, SMILE strives to improve the Mr, Hajan Samuel, Independent Director
social welfare and the guality of life of the Mrs. Indrami Bhagwan Singh, Non- Executive
communities in which it operates. SMILE Director
commits itself that it will not discriminate Mr. WS Padmanaban, Mon- Executive Director
beneficiaries of CSR based on membershio, | 3. Awverage net profit of the Company for the last 3
gender, caste or créead, financial years Rs. 26 7% Craore
SMILE works for and strives to; 4, Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the amount as
»  Support the health, education and community in above) allocated Fs. 52.58 lakh
welfare activities. 5. Details of CSR Spent during the financial year
¥ Protect the environment by adopting “Co Rs, 5266 lakh was spont towards various schemes of
Creen” culture in work place., C3R as Prescribed under Section 132 of the Act. The
¥ Provide suitable facilities to people with prescribed CSR expenditure required to be spend in
special neads and facilitate their reguirements Fiscal 2020 as per the Act was 4928 lakh under
¥ Partner  with community development Section 128 of the Act
aut hu.ri'tiEE .I:cu pmrrlnle: support  and A. Total amount to be spent for the financial year:
participate in  coemmunity development Rs. §2.58 lakh
InILintn/es B. Actual amount spent: Rs. 52.66 Lakh
€. Amount unspent, if any: Nil
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D. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below: (Amounts in Rs.)
L] 2] 3] 14) {5 {5} {7} (2]
5 CSR project Sectorin Projects or Amount | Amount spent Cumulative Amount
M or which the Programs outlay on the expenditure spent:
o activity Project is [MLocal (budget) projects or upto to the Direct or
identified. covered area or project Programs reporting through
other ar Subheads: period implement
(2} Specify | programs {1}Direct ing agency
the State wise expenditure -~
and district on projects or
whera Programs,
projects or {2} Overheads:
programs
Wals
undertaken
1 fromoting
primany and
secondary
education PR o Tamilnadu,
in Rural and o j'cﬂ_.m;" Chennai & 954,000 235442 R Direct
Socially/ S Madurai
Eoanamically
Sackward
COmmunities
2 Pramoting
Health health care Tamilnadu,
Camps & inciuding Chennail & 7,000,000 700000 7.00,000 Direct
Hygiens preventive Madurai
health care
L Vocational Employment
Guidances. | enbancing | Tornadu
s i 8 Chennail & 250,000 224 828 224828 Direct
Trairmrg woecational ;
4 =y , Madurai
Cantia skills
& Thirowu
ity Ao Areness oA gﬂ'_
Dugrital D e Whale af Implermentin
Literacy fk‘“';:"“ i 20.00,000 20,00,000 20,00,000 g Agency -
o I ol
Program: “Prayaana.
FAJrCNTES DE\"E'UF}-‘“‘"MI'L -:'l:."Efl Ma.arg
5 = Throuch
Conducting a e .50
v molermeantl
research on Education; o Adency
H hold Eradicati Whaole of
s iz ks 300,000 300,000 200,000 - "[wara
Finance for o ndia
woscarch
e L] r_&-n'..--l,".'-l'l‘}' ix 5
Foundation
benefit =
= Contribution )
: Pramating
to Tamilnagu ikl an
State Disaster ;c::-u.:mic;
Marnagemant WFI;_” = 10,000,000 10,500,000 10,50,000 Direct
Authority e
uglifi of the
towards it
Caovid relief. RERE
7 Relief for
Relief P
"-:{;:'BLE-I.AEE = or a;:;; b Tamilmaduy,
_ ) il Chennai & 5 Q00 55,953 55,853 Direct
Matural Fire, Flood, >
, : Madural
Calamities Earthquakes,
elc
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6. In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last
three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not
spending the amount in its Board's report:

Mot Applicable

7. A responsibility statement of the CSR committee that the implementation and monitoring of
C5R Policy is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company:

The CSR committee confirms that the Implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy is in
compliance with the C5R objectives and Policy of the company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
The Board of Directors wishes to place on record its sincere thanks for the wholehearted support
extended by the Company's Lenders and Bankers, Statutony Authorities, the Reserve Bank of India
and all extermal agencies. The Board also wishes to record its sincere apprecialion for the
commitment of its employees at all levels in successfully tackling the challenges faced by the
Company during this Year and for their continued efforts to achieve the Company's goals,

By arder of the Board
For 5.M.LL.E. MICROFINAMCE LIMITED

5d/- sdj-
P MURALI SRINIVAS SURESH K KRISHNA
MAMAGING DIRECTOR & CED INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
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Annexure- A

DISCLOSURE IN CIRECTORS' REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 19712} OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES [APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSOMMEL), RULES, 2014

1.The ratie of the remuneration of each directer to the median remuneration of the employees of
the Company for the financial vear.

HName of the Director Designation Ratio to median
remunaration
bir. Murali Srinivas P Managing Drector & CEQ 355
Mr. Rajan Samuel ndependent Director Mil
Mr. Suresh K Krishna ndependent Director Mil
Ms Aparna Sharma ndependent Directar Mil
krs. ingrani Bhagwan Singh Mon-Executive Director Ml
Mr. ¥ 5 Padmanaban Man-Executive Director Mil

# The median remuneration of employess of the Company was Rs.15,000/-
¢« [Independent Directors were not paid any remunaration except the sitting fees fer attending
the Board Meating and Committese Meeting

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chiel Executive
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year; NIL
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Annexure- B

DISCLOSURE IN DIRECTORS' REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(2}) AND [3) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSOMMEL), RULES, 2014

Top 10 Employees in terms of remuneration drawn during the Year.

Remuneration (in As.) Hature of percentage of
employment, | Qualifications Date of the age the last employment held | equity shares
Employes MName Dasignation whether and sxperience commencement of the by such employes bafore held by the
Earnings | Perquisites | .,nyractual or | of the employee | of employment | employee | joining the company employea in
otherwise the company
Maraging Directar B5c (Physics),
MuraliSrinivas P B Chiiil E i utive Sy OO0 HFEO02 Prsranend 15 Mohw-18 52 CEC, Habitat for Humanity Ml
Officer LA [PS)
Prabakaran VT CAwe Firanchl 3017640 254861 | Permanent | B.Com, CAIE 1-New-07 65 WP~ Finanice; Farwood Nil
Crlficer Incustnes Lud,
Hapnraman K :E;i Bl o AOaAaRE0 Tr2eTr! Frsrmarient B.Coam, LU, FOA A= CreL-12 59 :Iﬂ_::;:j:r Rugior il
Bt Ok WP - FAA Corporate,
Parthasarathy C Head - Aceonints A SED 172677 Parmansnt WA ' : 12-Dae-13 oG Everonn Education Ml
Lirmited
—_ Hizaed = Hurman B.Sc, bAA {PA), Sorior Manager, 805 g
e Resource & Admin | Toooooe 163005 | Permanent | iga i i o Health Pvt. Limized il
> Head - Learring VP - g o ;
Ajitha K ; FE2O000 BR20% Permanent B.5c (Maths) I2-5ep-19 L8 Development], Cvara KGFS kil
and Development ;
Financlal Services Py Lud
Head - Coordinator - Software
SIvakumar Inforrmdtion 160 141888 FPrarrmansnt [ 1-Jul-07 &9 Interface, Mahasermam il
TeLhnalagy Trust
Sathiyanarayanan Vv Regional Head T 20a 126983 Prermanent B.A, CAlE Z7-Mow-06 =] Chief Manager, KZICI Bank kil
Corm pary
Venkatasubramanian j | Socraary & 1500000 126685 | Permanent | B.Com, ACS 16-Mar-15 33 NG, SecHMaDy, LA il
Compllance Edutech Private Limited
Officer
Dreputy General
Somasundarar SKY Manager E20000 M&GB3 Permanent B5c, Bl F2-00-0E 45 Crein Business Pail
Chparaticrs
(i} the number of permanent employees on the rolls of company;
Total Employes as on Mar'2l is 880
Page |25
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Annexure- C

FORM NO. AQC -2

A AMMUAL REPORT 20-21

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8{2) of the Companies

[Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred 1o in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Compantes Act, 20013 including certain arm's length
transaction under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements orF transactions not at Arm's length basis. NIL
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis:

5l | HName (5] of the Related Designation MNature of Transaction
no | Party Arrangements value as at
. 31" March,
2020
(In Rs.)
1 B Murali Srinlvas Managing Director & CEQ | Remuneraticn 44552 000
Exgratia & 376,002
InceEntive
Varable Pay 17.50,000
2 ndrani BEhagwan Singh Mon-Executive Director Sitting Fees 200,000
3 V& Padmanaban Mon-Executive Director Sitting Fees 200,000
4 | Rajan Samue Independent Director Sitting Fees 550,000
5 Suresh K Krishna Independent Director Sitting Fees 575000
=3 Aparna Marendra Sharma Indepandent Director Situng Fees 100,020
winf, 07" Decermber, 2020
7 W T Brabakaran Chief Fimancial Officer Femuneraticn 07 640
Exgratia & 254,881
Incentive
8 | RVenkatasubramarian Company Secretary & Rermuneration 15,00,000
Compliance Officer Exgratia & 1,266,685
Incentive

mileltean
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Annexure- D
Form Mo. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31032020
fPursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule Na 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
Ta,

The Members,
SMILLE MICROFINAMCE LIMITED
Chennal — 600 033

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
limited 1o the debt instrument and the adherence to good corporate practices made by Mfs
SMILLE MICROFINAKCE LIMITED, [CIN: USTIR0THNISSSPLCO30604] (hereinafter calleg the
companyl, Secretarial Audit was conducted in 3 manner that provided a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutony compliances and expressing our opinion therean.

Based on our verification of the Mfs. S.MILLE, MICROFINANCE LIMITED, books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company electronically, and also the
information provided by its Company Secretany, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of the
COVID-12 pandemic, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit
pericd covering the financial year ended on 31/03/20M complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and alsc that the Company has Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made herelnafter:

We have examined the Registers, Books, Papers, and Minute Sooks, forms and Returns filed and
other records maintained by M/s. 5.M.LLE. MICROFINANCE LIMITED, for the financial year ended on
3032021 according to the provisions of

1. The Companies Act, 20013 {the Act) and the rules made there under to the extent applicable;

2. The Securities Contracts [Regulation) Act, 1956 ['SCRA'} and the rules made there under; {Frovisions
of these regulations are not applicable to the company).

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under, (Provisions of
these regulations are not applicable to the company).

&. The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1992 and the rules and regulations made thereunder far
compliance in respect of Foreign Direct Investrment,

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribad under 1he Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

[} The Securities and Exchange Beoard of India [Substantial Acguisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

(B} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Requlations, 2008,

e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfoer
Agents] Regulations, 1983,

{d} The SEBI [Listing Obligation and Cisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2005,

Company has complied with the above Provisions wherever applicable.
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
{i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
{ii} The SEBI [Listing Agresments) enterad into by the Company with BSE LIMITED, imitad 1o
Debt instruments,

Further the compliance of applicable financial laws like Direct & Indirect Tax laws, has not been
reviewed in our Audit since the same have been subject to review by Statutory Auditer ang other
designated professionals, we are of the opinion that the Company has complied with the following
laws applicable specifically to the Company:

1.  Reserve Bank of India, 1934 ang Master Direction = Microfinance Institutions [Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016 as applicable to the Company;
2. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

On account of pandemic *COVID 013" and nationwide lockdown imposed by governments, the
audit process has been modified, wherein docurments frecords ete have been verified electranically,
and have relied on the representations received from the Company Tor its accuracy and authenticity.

Cwring the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc, mentioned above subject to the following
abservations! non - compliances:

The Company has complied with the terms and conditions set forth by the lending bank / financial
institutions at the time of availing any facility and also during the currency of the facility, except in
some cases where the breaches have occurred due to the impact of Covid-19 an businesses, In such
cases, the lenders have confirmed that they have not imvoked penal provisions considering the
impact of the pandermic.

‘We further report that:

# The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors except appointrment adequate Independent Directors.
The changes in the compesition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period
urder review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

= Notice is being given to all Directers to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detai‘ed
notes on agenda are sert in advance, and a systerm exists for seeking and obtaining further
informaticn and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaninglul
participation at the meoting. Meetings beld through video conference mestings are duly
recorded,

# Al the decisions in the board meetings were camied through by majority while there were
no dissenting member's views and hence not captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company 10 moniter and ensure compliance with applicable lows, rules,
regulations and guigelines,

W further report that during the audit peried there were no specific events actions in pursuance of
the above referred laws, rules, regulation, guidelines, ete, having a major bearing on the Company's
affairs.

This report s to be read with the letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure & and forms an
integral part of this Report.

Yours Faithfulhy
For V.Esaki B Aszociates
Company Secretaries
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Arnnexure 'A'

Ti,

The Members,

SMLLE, MICROFINAMCE LIMITED
Chennai - 500 033

Owr report of cven date is 1o be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretanial record is the responsitility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility Is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on the Secretarial Audit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate 1o obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
daneg on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflecied in secretarial records, We believe that
the processes and practices followed on reasonable basis i our opinion

I We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4, ‘Wherever reguired, we bave obtained the Marmagement representation about the compliance of
aws, rules and regulations and happening of events elc,

5  The complance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test bass,

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viabllity of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectivengss with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
COoOMmpany.

Yours Faithfully

For \f Esaki & Associates
Company Secretaries

sd/-

(v Esaki)

Froprietor / Membership No: 30353
UM AD30353c000535935

Flace: Chennal

Date: 2906 2027
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Annexure- E FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF AMMUAL RETURMN
As on financial year ended 31.03.2021
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1)
of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014
I. REGISTRATIOMN & OTHER DETAILS:
1. ] SIM LIETIS0TNISR5PLOD30604
2. | Registration Date 211031995
L | Hame of the Company SM.LE MICROFINANCE LIMITED
4, | CategoryfSub-category of | Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non =Government
the Company Company
5, | Address of the 14/25, Chakrapani Street, West Mambalam, Chennai- 6000332
Registered office &
contact details
B | Whether listed carmpany | Yes (Delbt Listed)
7. | Mame, Address & contact | Cameos Corporate Services Lirmited
details of the Registrar & Subramanian Building, Nol, Club House Road,
Transfer Agent, if any. rear Spencers Signal on Anna Salai,
Chennai, Tamil Nadu- 600 002

=

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: (Al the business activities contrisuting 10 % ar
more of the total lurnover of the company shall be stated)

5. Mo, | Name and Description | NIC Code of the Product/service % to total
of main products / turnover of the
Section K - Group 642
Financial services Cther Financial Service activities, 100
Lending except insurance and pension funding
actonaties
. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
5. HMame and Address of | CIN/GLN Holding % of Shares Applicable
Mo. | the Company fSubsidiary/ Hald Section
1 DWW Irvestments = o Holding Company 554 % Sectian 2 [46) of
{Cyprus) Limited

V.

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A) Category-wise Share Holding:

whwww.smilelodin

Category of Ho. of Shares held at the beginning | No. of Shares held at the end of the | Change
Sharecholders of the year[As on 31-March-2020] year [As on 31-March-2021] during
the year
Ipemat  Physical | Total % of Demat |Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Pramoters
[1] Indian
2] Indi dualf HUFE 2702499 | 517498 | 3209997 | 1857 % | 2702499 | 517498 | 3219997 | 1BSTE Ml
Total shareholding of
Promoter (A) 27024949 | 5174098 [39997 | 185T% | 2702490 | 317498 | 319907 | 1857 Ml
B. Public
Shareholding
i) Individua
shareholders holding
naminal share capita
uptals lakh il LobB0S | 25650005] 14.79% S1900 | 24L00S | 2555205 | 14.65% =16
Indian Corporate
Bodies Mil Mi Mil Mil S L) i 28100 o= Lo |
Cwerseas Corporate
Bodies 11554639 i NESLE3I8] &66,64% | 11558639 Pl i 11554639 | 66.04% il
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Total Public
S-harahulding {B) 1554039 | 2565003 14119642 | B1.43% | N624635 | 24965003 14119647 | 81.43% il
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRSs Mil Mi Mil il Mil Mi Ni Mi Mil
Grand Total [(A+B+C) | 14257138 | 3082501 )733963N 100.00% | 14327138 | 3012501 17339639 100.00% Mil
B) Sharehelding of Promater:
Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the
SH | Hame the year year
f Shares Shares
% of total Pledged [ % of total |Pledged [ ange in
Shares of pncumbered Shares of jencumbered jsharehold]
No. of | the o total Mo, of the o total ng during
Shares | company khares Shares company [shares he year
, RAMESH.S ASS98 .28 M e 028 Ml il

2. CURUSHANKARS FT02L595 15.59 M 2TO2455 15.55 Ml Mil

3, BUVANESWARILN NOCC0 063 M | TR0 0ed il Mil

£, ORI ES.BRATHIBA, 150000 0.87 Mi 15C000 87 Mil il

o Ez.r:f:il;jﬂ-ﬁ.hﬂﬁhl TO0000 .58 Mi 10000 058 Mil Mil

6 [DRNSETHURAMAN [ go0q [ o4s | wn [ 80000 | oes | wi | wi
. E_A_:dﬁ:}n_:;i:ﬁ” XIL00 Ole Mi 27500 0s il Mil
Total 1219997 18.57 il 3219997 18.57 Mil Mil

C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):

SM | Particulars

Sha uhnrdTnE at the biglnning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

Ho. of shares

% of total shares of
the company

Ho. of shares

% of total shares of
the company

-No change in Promoters ﬁhamlmlding during the FY 2020-21

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
{Other than Directors, Promaters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

whwww.smilelodin

5.Mo | For Each of the Top Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of
1oShareholders beginning of the year the year
Mo. of shares | % of total Mo, of % of total
shares of the | shares shares of the
company campany
) DWM Investments [Cvprus) Lid, 254038 0.4 554639 D555
2 % A Financial Services Limited (0] 0,00 1BE00 an
3 SRINWVASAN.N 50000 029 50000 029
£, FANDURAMGAN. K &7500 Q27 47500 027
5 HOTHAILS 10000 0.06 10000 0.06
5. DR.THIRLUMALAILP 1O 0.06 10000 0.06
7. MAMOT KUMARR 10000 006 1000 0.06
8. RAJAM A G jepeluled 006 1000 0.06
9. AIEXKUMAR & 10000 006 1000 006
10 MIMESH SUDHIR KAMBPAMN 10000 006 10300 0.0&
F) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SH | Shareholding of each Directors and each Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during the Year
MNo. of % of total Mo. of % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
Company company
At the beginning of the year M M M Mil
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Cate wise Increase / Decrgase in Pramoters | Ni i i Mil
Shareholding during the year specifying the

reasons for increase fdecrease (eg. allotment

{ transfer / bonus/ sweat eqguity ete.):

Al the end of the yvear Mil Mi Mi Mil

due for payment

W} INDEBTEDMNESS: Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstandingfaccrued but not

t:cu red Loans Unsecured | Deposits Total

cluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of

the financial year

i} Principal Amount 412 X213, 775 40, 00 00,000 - 452 2213775
i} Interest due but not paid

iii} Interest accrued but not due 4,25,08,624 1,66 554 - 4,26,76, 488
Total [i+ii+iii) 4,16,47,20,395 | 40,0169 864 - 4,54 ,48,90,263
Change in Indebtedness during the

financial year

* pddition 150.19,56,321 ] . 150,19.56.321
* Reduction 252 25,111,475 1,659,864 - 252.26.81,339
Met Change (102,05,55,154) (1,69, 864) (1,02,07.25.018)
Indebtedness at the end of the

financial vear

i} Principal Amount 314 47 85245 40,00 00,000 354 4165 245
i} Interest due but not paid

i) Interest accrued but not due 2,66, 65,304 1,60 564 - 2.88,35,258
Total (i+ii+iii) 317,08,30,639 | 40,0165 864 - 3587,10,00,503

Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMMEL:

A, Femuneratian o Mar'-aq'l"lg Director, Whaole-time Directars and/or Ma Macger:

SN, Particulars of Remuneration Mame of MD/WTD/ Total Amount in
Manager Rs.
rr, Murali Srimivas P,
Manmaging Director & CEC
Cross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 1701) 4452000 L4 52 000
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites wu's 172} Income-tax Act, il il
12461
(g} Profits in liew of salany under secticn 17(3) il il
Income- tax Act, 1961
2, Stock Option il il
4 Sweat Equity Hil Mil
&, Comemission Ml il
= as % of profit
= o1hers, soecify
5, Cthers
Exgratia 376,003
Wariable Day 17 E0.000 21,286,002
Total (A) 65,78,002 65,78,002
Ceiling as per the Act Within the prescribed limits of the
Cormpanies Act.

whwww.smilelodin

Page | 32




. A MHUAL REFORT 20-21

B. Remuneration to other Directors: in Rupees

SN | Particulars of Hame of Directors Total
Remuneration Amount

Mr. M. Mz, Aparna | Mrs. Indrani Mr. VS
Rajan | Suresh K Sharma Bhagwan | Padmanaban
Samuel | Krishna Singh
1. | Independent

Directors
Fees for attending 625000 | 650,000 100000 il il 13,75,000
board & committes
mm:irﬁ.r.
Cormmission il Mil il Ml Mil Mil
Others, pleasa Kil Mil bl il il Mil
specily
Total (1) 6,25,000 | 650,000 1,00,000 il Hil 13,775,000

2. | Other Non-Executive
Directors
Foe for attending Mil il Wil 200,000 200,000 & 00,000
board committea
rmeetings
Cormmission il Mil il Mil Mil Hil
Others, please il Mil il Mil Mil Mil
specily
Total (2) Mil Mil Mil 2,00,000 2,00,000 &,00,000
Total Directors 6,25,000 | 650,000 1,00,000 2,00,000 2,00,000 17,75,000
Remuneration =
Total {1+2)
Overall cedling as per | The Company 5 paying only sitting fees to Non-Executive Independent
the Act [sitting fees Directors which is below the ceiling of Rs. 100,000/~ per meeting as prescribed
not to excesd under the Companies Act, 2013,
Rs.0,00,000/- per
el ineg)

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MAMNAGERIAL PERSOMMEL OTHER THAM MD/MAMAGER/WTD: In

Hupees
SH | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Chief Financial | Company Secretary Total
Officer
oross salary
[a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 171} of the 20717 B4 15,000,000 4517 540
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b] Value of perquisites w's 1712) Mil Mil Mi
Income-tax Act, 1961
(¢} Profits in liew of salary under Mil Mil Mi
section 17(13) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option Mil Mil i
3 Sweat Equity Mil Mil i
£ Commission il il Pl
as % of profit il Mil i
Cthers, specify, . fdil il P
£ others, Exgratia & Incenthve 2,54 861 126,685 181,546
Total 32,772,500 16,26,685 48,959,186

Vil. PENALTIES [/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFEMCES:
There weare no penalties, punishment or compounging of offences during the year ended March 37,
20020
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- Chartered Accountants
DE|OItte ASV N Ramana Tower
H 52, Venkat Road
HaSklns & se"s LLP . Nagafn atnarayana Roa

Chennai - 600 017
Tamil Nadu, India

Tel: +91 44 6688 5000
Fax: +91 44 6688 5050

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

ToTheMembersof SM.I.L.E MICROFINANCE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SM.I.L.E MICROFINANCE LIMITED
(“the Company”’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the [Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021, and its loss, total comprehensive
loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAS). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Ingtitute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 50 of the financial statements, in which the Company describes that the
potential impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the Company’s financial performance and financial
position are dependent on future developments, which are uncertain. Our opinion is not modified in
respect of this matter.



Deloitte
Haskins & SellsLLP

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

our audit of the financial statements

of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context

of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matter described below to be the
key audit matter to be communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matter

Auditor’s Response

Provison for Expected Credit
Loss (ECL) on loans

The Company determines the
allowance for credit losses based
on historical loss experience
adjusted to reflect current and
estimated future economic
conditions. The Company has
considered the age of the
receivables, current and anticipated
future economic conditions which
could impact the credit quality of
the Company’s loans and advances
to edsimate the probability of
default in the future.

The Company has also exercised itg
judgement in determination of
management overlay at various
asset  stages considering  the
possible effects of the current
uncertain economic environment
including that arising out of the
COVID-19 Pandemic.

We identified provision for
expected credit loss on loans as &
key audit matter because the
Company exercises significant
judgment in calculating the
expected credit losses.

Refer Note 6 to the audited
financial statements.

Principal audit procedures performed:

Our audit procedures related to the provision for ECL on loans
included the following, among others:

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of controls over
the (1) development of the methodology for ECL, including
consideration of the current and estimated future economic
conditions (2) completeness and accuracy of information used in the
estimation of probability of default and (3) computation of ECL.

In addition to above:

We performed an overall assessment of the ECL provision levels at
each stage including management’s assessment on COVID-19
impact to determine if they were reasonable
considering the macroeconomic environment and the Company’s
loan portfolio, risk profile and credit risk management practices,

We examined Board Policy approving methodologies for
computation of ECL that address policies, procedures and controls
for assessing and measuring credit risk on all lending exposures,
commensurate with the size and complexity specific to the
Company.

Obtained an understanding of the basis and methodology adopted
by management to determine the probability of defaults for various
stages’homogeneous segments and performed test checks;

Assessed the data used in the computation of expected credit loss
(including the data integrity of information extracted from the
Company’s IT systems);

Tested the arithmetical accuracy of the computation of provision for
ECL onloans.

2
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

e The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors’ report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

e Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon

e In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

e If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income , cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

2
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the Company
and its branches to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities or
business activities included in the financial statements of which we are the independent auditors.

¥
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factorsin
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with thelnd AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
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operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial

reporting.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,
e In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is
in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

lii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & SellsLLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366 W/W-100018)

w
Ananthi Amarnath
(Partner)

(Membership No. 209252)
(UDIN: 21209252AAAAGQ8609)

Place: Chennai
Date: 29 June 2021
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph f under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of S.M.I.L.E.
MICROFINANCE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Ingtitute of Chartered Accountants of India These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Y-
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M eaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2021, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & SellsLLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm‘s Registration No.117366 W/W-100018)

Ananthi Amarnath
(Partner)
(Membership No. 209252)
(UDIN: 21209252AAAAGQ8609)
Place: Chennai
Date: 29 June 2021
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section Of
our report of even date)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment / fixed assets.

(b) The property, plant and equipment / fixed assets were physically verified during the year by
the Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our
opinion, provides for physical verification of all the property, plant and equipment / fixed
assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us,
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable properties of freehold land and building. In
respect of immovable properties of buildings that have been taken on lease and disclosed as
Right of Use assets in the financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the
Company.

The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause (ii) of the Order is
not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees and hence
reporting under Clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposit during the year. There were no unclaimed deposits outstanding at any time during the
year and hence reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.

Having regad to the nature of the Company’s business, reporting under
clause (vi) of the Order relating to maintenance of cost records is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(@ The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Services Tax,
Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.
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(b)

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, Cess and other material statutory
duesin arrearsasat March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(c) Details of dues of Income-tax which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2021 on
account of disputes are given below:
Name | Nature | Forum where | Period to | Amount Amount
of of Dues | Dispute is | which the | involved Unpaid
Statute pending amount (Rs)* (Rs)
relates
Income | Income | Deputy Assessment 2,90,830 2,90,830
Tax Tax Commissioner | year 2011-
Act, of Income Tax | 12
1961
Income | Income | Assistant Assessment 1,30,50,323 1,20,50,323
Tax Tax Commissioner | year 2017-
Act, of Income Tax | 18
1961
*excludes interest and penalty
(viii)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

(ix)

()

has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks and financial
institutions or duesto debenture holders.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, in respect of term loans, the Company has applied the money for
the purposes for which they were raised, other than temporary deployment pending
application of proceeds.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year, though there have been a few
cases of irregularities amounting to Rs.0.23 lakhs (Refer Note 45 of the Financial
Statements) which have been detected and appropriately dealt with by the Management.

2
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(xi)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act,
2013.

(xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order
IS not applicable.

(xiii)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
Is in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable,
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

(xiv)  During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of
the Order is not applicable to the company.

(xv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with them and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and it has obtained the registration.

For Deloitte Haskins & SellsLLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366 W/W-100018)

Ananthi Amarnath

(Partner)

(Membership No. 209252)
(UDIN: 21209252AAAAGQ8609)

Place: Chennai
Date: 29 June 2021



S M.IL.E. Microfinance Limited
Balance Sheet as al 31 March 2021

As at As at
Particulars Mote Mo. | 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 |
Amount RE. in lakhs Amount Rs. in lakhs
1 |ASSETS
1 | Financial assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 4 IAm3 1,825.16
{b) Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents 5 4,956.50 4,621.89
{c}) Lnans ] ] 43,659 68 59,.002.59
{d) Loans glven to stalf - at amostised cost Bfa) 11.79 37.32
{e) Ouher Minancial assets ! 187.47 13234
2 Non-financial Assets
[a} Current tax assets (net) a8 B0, 30 75.82
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 9 1,014,599 IH7.54
{c) Property, Plant and Eoulpment 10t a) 110125 155,23
{d) Intanailile assets 1bY 3B.a7 27.55
{e} Right af Use 1o(Ch 37,20 0506
() Other nod linancal assets 11 12141 103.59
11 LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
1 | Financial Liabilities
{a¥Tradi: Pavables 12
{1} total outstanding dues of miro entérpoises and small enterprises .97
[} totad putstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprices anid 127.16 141.99
small snberpnses . v
(o) Dot Secunties 13 11.037.09 12,101.562
{c) Dorrowings (other than debt secunties) 14 27.703.78 39.464.39
{d) Lease Liability 15 43.20 68.97
(e} Other Financial habdities 16 447 HY B12.28
2 | Non-financial Liabilities
fad Provisions 17 433.07 574,88
(B Other non-financial liabalites 18 250,48 1.9
J | Eauity
{a} Equity share capital 19 1,733.96 1.733.96
(b)) Orher eauily 20 11.877.05 12,694.21
Total Liabilities and Equity | —— 7 - - 3 ¥} N R
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
I perms of our repert of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of S.M.LL.E.
For Deloitte Hasking & Sells LLP Microfinance Limited
Charlered Accountants
Ananthi Amarnath P H%ﬁvﬂ Suresh K Krishna
Partner CEQ and Managing Director  [Director
DIN - DOS5430% DIN = 01212401
Mace : Chennal Place : Lendan Mace : Bengaluru
rate 1 29 hine 2021 Date ; 29 June 2021 Date : 29 lune 2021
e e J(f:;:l‘

V.T. Prabakaran
Chigfl Financial Cifcer

Place + Chennai
Date @ 29 June 2021

B, Venkatasubramankan
Company Secretary

PMace : Chennal
Date © 29 June 2021




5.M.1.L.E. Microfinance Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the month ended 31 March 2021

ote For the Year ended For the Year ended 31
Particulars No 31 March 2021 March 2020
Amount Rs. in lakhs Amount Rs. in lakhs
1 |Revenue from operations
[nterest inCome 21 11,506.71 12,393.58
Met Gain on derecognition of Financial Instruments under amortised 27 7.08 179.25
cost category
Commissicn Income 23 B1.36 132.62
Other cperating Income 24 20.11 135.61
Tatal (1) 11,615.26 12,841.36
II |Other Income 25 42.72 TJ0.46
111 |Total Income (I + II) IIHEST.B‘E 115911.31
IV |Expenses
Finance cost 26 5.873.98 6,146.59
Impairment of financial instruments 27 3.144.95 337.98
Employvee benelit expenses 8 2,666.13 2,492 .88
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 10 118.00 87.00
Dther expenses 29 1,083.39 1,299.84
Total Expenses (IV) 12,886.45 10,364.29
VvV |{Loss) / Profit before Exceptional Items and tax (IIT - IV) (1,228.47) 2,547.53
V1 |Exceptional item 30 . 550.00
VII |{Loss) / Profit before tax (V- VI) (1,228.47) 1,997.53 |
VIII (Tax Expense: 9
(1} Current tax a51.11 770.00
(2) (Excess) provision for tax relating to prior years (40.41) (1.19)
{3} Deferred tax {651.25) {15.38)
IX |(Loss) / Profit for the year (VII- VIII) {887.92) 1,243.10 |
X |Other Comprehensive Income 20
A (1) Items that will not be classified to profit or loss:
Remeasurement gains and (1osscs) on dchined benehit 94 .56 (85.36)
obligations (net)
(it} Income Lax relating to items that will nat be reclassified o .
profit or loss 9.1 {23.80) 21.48
Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) 70.76 (63.88)
¥I |Total Comprehensive (Loss) / Income for the year (IX + X) (817.16) 180.22
X1l |Earmings per equity share 32
- Basic (Hs.) -5.12 7.17
- Diluted (Rs.) -5.12 7.17

Soe dq.';curnpanwnu notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report of even date attached
For Deloitte Hasking & Sells LLP

Chartered Accountants

w

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of §.M.1.L.E.
Microfinance Limited

P. H\Kﬂrﬂﬂl

ﬁrﬁisﬂm

Ananthi Amarnath
Martner

Place : Chenna

CEO and Managing Director
DIN - 00554309

Place : London

Director

DIN - 01217401

Place : Bengaluru

Date : 29 June 2021

Date : 29 June 2021 Date @ 29 June 2021

o

e L "h!::g

S . .
V.T. Prabakaran H. Venkatasubramanian
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Chennai
Date : 29 June 2021

Place : Chennai
Date : 29 June 2021




(5. MLL . Microlinancn Limed

Sestement of (hanges i Eguity for the year ended 31 Masch 1021

Date I Jane 1011

Date - 19 Jhone O

I Bguily Share capital
Amoupn] B8 In ipki
in ity
Balance al the Boginning of the “m"-__—___ Balnnce ot the cad of the
TepoTTing year progomy year
1,131 596 1,700.56
1. Duher Cquity = Amount B In takhs
- = Resorves and Surpius
Particulars L=IU T Total
Sratistary Rescrvn Sacaiilids Pramium Retained Earnings Camprahentiva
Balance as ol 1 Apail 2019 1,0823.59 i..-?-lﬂﬂ 0 168,22 {18.02) 11,513.99
Putal Cemgrebansive Encome for the year 12440 (61.04) 118022
Ehaen Tramiler (o Blalulory Beterm 24887 [am.@Ty
Balange a5 al 31 March 2020 LATLAL = 374070 7,163.50 (®1.90) 12,694.21 |
Total Comprahandive Lotk fo the pear (=87 9) o [LLER Y]
Othessy Trarnies 18 Stakulory Reweror . 2 ¥
Balsmee as sl 31 March 3031 = [T 37430 637558 {1114) 1i877.08
F‘!—r v e Ny AT Of ERr FROACS ey
L frre o o repmt of rvee dale sl et P ard on bahal of M Board of Directon of S.M.LLL Microfinance Limied
1o Dhebaitie Fakine & otk LLP
[ L bR i il ol s
m_d'/ P M| GantEERN W Kighng
iarenpr CEQ Drirmrine Directos
B - DOSE4 00 BN - 01217401
Mage @ Channal
ks o 20 Jusue 20001 Maen | London Placn © Bangabury
Date | I Juna 2020 Dage & 29 buna 2021
£ ".'-ﬂh‘:!
S Jvﬁ‘;:\‘
W.T. Prabaksran R Vet anahe s mani
Chimd Fanaaal Dfficer Campany Secrethny
FMarw  CRannes Flace © Chamaa




S.M.LL.E. Microlinance Limited
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2021

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount Rs. in lakhs Amount Rs. in lakhs
A Cash flow from Operating Activities e
{Loss) / Profit After Tax (B87.92) 1,244.10
Adjustments for;
Deprecistion/ Amortisation 118.00 87.00
Tax Expenses (340.55) 753.43
Provision for Receivables under Financing Activity (Net) 3,144 95 337.58
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (Net) . 2.73
Finance Cost 5,871.98 6,146.59
Interest on Deposits (398.08) (337.50)]
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 7,510.38 8,234.33
Changes in Working Capital:
Adjustmaents for (increase) / decrease in operating assels:
Hecrivables under FiNANCING ACTivity 12,197.96 (8.758.13)
L oans given to stalf 25.53 (14.39)
Other linancial assets 4517 (36.62)
Other non financial assels {17.82) (70.67)
Adjustments for increase | (decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Other Payabies {11.86) 26.28
Liability for Leaso (25.77) 68.97
Other financial Liabilitics {261.89) 695.45
Other non financial Liabilities (91.31) 236.95
Other Provisions (151.81) 245.40
Cash Flow Genarated from Operations 19,218.58 627.57
Operational cash Nows from Interest:
Interest Incoma on Deposits 398.06 337.50
Interest paid on borrowings (5,859.53) (5,846.83)
Mot cash flow generated from / (used in ) operations 13,757.11 {4,881.76)
Net Income Tax Paid {315.18) (770.41)
Net Cash flows generated from / ( used in ) Operating Activities 13,441, (5.652.17)
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
[nk Dalance other than cash and cash equivalents (placed )/matured {334.61) 1,077.16
Procecds from Sale of Property, plant & cquipment 0.48 i
Capital Expenditure on Property, plant & equipment (inclugding Capital Advances) (65.14) (251.09)
Net Cash Flow (used in)/generated from Investing Activities (399.27) £29.46 |
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S.M.LL.E, Microfinance Limited
Statement of Cash Flow far the year ended 31 March 2021

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount Rs. in lakhs Amount Rs. in lakhs
€. Cash flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from of Long-Term Borrowings-Term Loans 11,015.22 22.318.00
Repayment from of Long-Term Borrowings-Term Loans {18,375.04) (16.661.26)
Proceeds of Long-Term Bormowings-Debentures 4,000.00 -
Repayment of Long-Term Borrowings-Debentures (5,596.00) (500.00)
Procecds from securitisation borrowings 5.813.64 13,908.71
Repayment of scouritisation borrowings (9,397.21) (15,673.06)
(Repayment)/Procecds of Short-Term Barrowings - Cash Credit (net) (B24.67) (181.33)
Other Interest and charges paid (75.53) (173.93)
Mot Cash Flow (used in)/generated from Financing Activities {13,439.59) 3,037.13
Mot (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B4+C) (396.93) (1,785.58)
Cosh and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 3.825.16 5.610.74
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 4 3,825.16
Heconciliation of Cosh and cash equivalents with the Balaoce Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents as per balance sheet [Refer note 4): 3,428.21 3.825.16
Cash and cash eguivalents as per Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash flows 3,428.23 3,825.16

Sec accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

SMLLL. Mcrofinance Lumded (“Ihe COMpany™) wid wdorporated on J1 Mirch 1995 . The Company 15 o Won-Banking finance Comoany - Micro
Fenarme Irslifutin (HBFC-MFT). The Company had obained registration ynder the Mon-Uaniing Financsl Company - Mro Finance Imstitution
[Resarve Bank] Dwections, 2011 vide Reterve Hank of Indus [ "HEI" ) lether dated 79 May 2015

T Company & engaged i providing meCrafinance Werviies to women from poor segments of urben and rursl Temil Nadu. The Campasy grierally
provides wmall value collateral free loams uptn Ry 50,000 for & tenor of one (0 two years with fortnightly | monthly repayment. The Company
braadly lollows the Gramesn model with sullable sdaptalions wding the Joint Liability Groups (JLG) framewori, where each member of the group
Quaraniees the loan repayment of the other members of the group. All transactions are conducted in thie group mectings orgonised every fortnight /
iy s Uhe habitals of the oeembers.

Praries) Docombeer 2017, the Company qualificd ox o Systemically Iimportant Non Deposit taking NBFC [NBFC-MFIL-RD-K1),
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statamant of Comoliance

The financial statements have been prepaned in acoordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) a8 per the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 notifled under section 133 of the Companses Act 2013 (the act) and other relevant provisions of the At

The fRsancial statements were suthorised for sue by the Company s Dosnd of Derecton: on June J9, 2001

Asewatmants, to Ind AS 116 - Cowid- 19 Relsted Rt Concessiom.

T amendments provide practical refef 1o lessers i acrgunting for rent CONCRILIONE SCCUITNG 4 8 derect (ormurguence of COVID- 19, By ntrodusng
& preCiCel Eupedent Lo Lnd AS 110, The praclical Expedsent permils & lesurs 1o clodl not to assess whether 8 COVID-19-relabed renl condession i 2
e enodificatson. A etser thal meke thes clection shall sccount for any change i keate pay resulting from the COVID- 15-reiated rent
CORCERON [ S3ME wlly 1t would SCcount for the Change Appiyang Ind AS 116 if the change wore not 3 lease mogdfication.

Theisre wete i fenl CONCeteons avaded by B Company and therefore thes smendment ded oL Mve Ny iMpact on this fsancial staternents

Amendments to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS B - Delinition of “malonial™

e Company has sdopted the amendments (o Dnd AS | and Ind AS 8 for the first tme i the curment yoar. The amendrmests make the definition of
matenal in [nd AS | sasier o understand and ane not intended 1o aller the uderlying concopt of materiality in Ind AS4. The cancept of ‘obscuring’
mssterial information with imematerial informalion haes been incleded as part of the new definition.

The threshald for matedaity influencing users has Been changed from "could inlluence” to “could reasonably be expected to inflence’. The dofinition
of masterial in Ind AS B has been replaced by o reference (o the definition of matenal in Ind AS 1. In addilian, the MCA amended other Standards that
contiasn the defmition of ‘'matenal’ ar refer to the teom “materasl” o ensure consisiency.

The adoption of the amendments has not had any material impact on the disclosures o on the amounts reported in those Anencial statements

Basis of Prepaation and Presentation of Financial SLilements

Thede financul SLALMENLS Ndve Doen preparmd o0 the heloncal cost tase, excepl for certain finanoal instruments. which are megsured o Lar valyrs
ol thee e of mach reporting period, a5 explained o accounting policias Debow.

Hesbon i al cond v genetally boraesd on the Labr waluer of the tomideration given & eachange Ior goods and wrysir.

I wslge 5 the poce 1hat would be receswed Lo efl an ssnet or paid to transier 2 latsliny in a0 orderly trancaction between market Darpoioants at
the measurement date, regardiess of whether that pnoe oF dedly CUESTValE O Flnmalind wiang another valuston techregue. In estimatng the L
value of an aset of & habdty, the Company Lakes sdn scomnt ihe charsctoristics of the asset o Katslily if markel partscipants would take those
tharacteristioy o actount when pricing the arset oF Labikly ot Ihe Mdaturemen] dale

Fawr walur for measurement and | or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such & bage,

1. addition, for Anancial Feporting purposes, fair vales MEAUrBmeNts are calegonised into Level 1, 2, o 3 based on the degoee To which D inputs to

the fasr value msssurements are observabile sl the sgnificance of the Inputs to the fair value measurement i 5 entirety, which are described as

Tdlowrs

-urvd I inputs are quoted prices [unadjusted) in Bctive markets for identical assets or Nabliities that the eatty can access al the measurement
mzimnnmw-rthmnmnmmmmtm 1, thal are chservable for the assel or liability, either directly or indirectiy;

ol
» Lgvel J inputs are unoBservatile inputs for the actet or latklity
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Use of Estimates

Ihe preparation of thi Company's (inancsl SlAlEMents reguines Management 1D Make judpements, eshimates and assumptions that afect the
amourt of revenues, cxpenses, aksets and labilited, and the accompanying dicclosusm, o5 well o the disciomure of contingent Habskte
abowt these atsmpbions ad eslimates osuld resolt o cutcomes that reguire & matenal adjustrent o e carrying amount of sssets of
aflected in future perinds.

In the process of applying the Company™s accountiog policics, management has made judgements, which have a significant risk of causing a
adjustment to the carrying amounts of aEsets and Rabilvties withn this next fnancial year

Revenue Recognition

Reverwe is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economec Denefits will Now e the Company and the revenue can be reliably
Tkt o

(@] The Company calCulaties mterest niome by Bpptnng effective milivesd rate mcthod to Gross carmying amouwnt of finsndial assets olbes than credet
impaired asooets. Wien A financial mset becomes credit impaired and is therefore reganded as Stage 1, the Company CRICUiaTES interes? inCome by
appiyng effective interest rate method (o Aot amortsed ool of the Fnanoisl Assets. I the Financial Aszet Cures Snd is no longer crodit smpaired, the
Company reverts (o colculating inferest intome on gross basis.

() Loan processing foe 5 recognited over the life of the loan on & proportionate baus Loan procewsing fee Of derecognised koan portlobio m
recognised upfront.

(€] Interokt Incoene on Recuritund 10ans ae considensd al par with own loans and i5 siso recogmesed under the Fllective Interest Rate method. In
coane ol Dincct Assdgrment, cempany recogalze the income uplrent on the basis of fair walue Uy discounting the entirg intevest strp (escrss inlerest
spread) of assigned partfol.

(4] Imterest income on deposits |8 recognired on & Bme progortion Bans Lakieg nlo sccount the smount gutsiandsag and he rate applcatile.
() Diwidend incorne From investmants (other than ecuity Share] @ recognisnd on actual realizations, o9 sthpulsted by RRL
(T} AR ptiver sncorme 15 eCoGRned of 80 SCOrudl DRGE, when here i reatonable corfainty i the iumate realzaton | collecton

The Company™s lease asset classes primanly consst of leases Tor land and bulldings. The Company, af the incrption of @ CONract, aEsestes whether
e contract s & lease or nol kease. A contract s, or containg, @ lease if the conlract comveys Lhe nghd 10 contred the use of an identilied asset for @
time in gxchangs for & consideralion, This policy has been appliss to contracts oxisting and entersd inta on of afles Apeil 1, 2019,

The Company recognises 8 right-of-use asset and a lease lability ol Ihe lease cormmencement date. Thi right-of-use Fsset is initially measured at
coat, which comprices the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lesse payments made al o before the commencement date, phas any
instial direct comts incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underhring aiset oF 1o realore The undertying assel of the uile &n
wilhach il i located, bs gy leame ingenlives rocibved.

Thee raght -of -use assct 5 submeguently depreciated ueng the straght-line method from the commencement date 1o the end of the lease term

The leanae liabality i indlially measured of the present volue of the leate Payments that ane ot Dasd o the Commendement dale, dricounted uing the
Company s incremental bormoweng rate. I & remeasored when there i 8 change in future bease paymenty ariasy from 8 change in an index of rate,
if there is 3 change i the Company’s estimate of the amdunt espectond (o be payable unsder 3 residual value guaranioe, or if the Company Changes
s asseccrment of whether @ will Feerone o porchase, extension of ermenabon oplion. When the loase kabilly i remeasured in this way, a
cofresponding adjustment i mada 1o (e carrying ameunt of the nght-of-use atel, or i recorded im profit or ke il the carrping amount of the right
of -use asset has been reduced 1o Foro. The Company hat cloctod not (0 fecegnise nght-of -uke assets and lease Nabilities for short-term leanes that
have a lease term of 12 months of less and loases of iow-value awets . The Company recognises the leage payments susocisted with thess leases s
At EupeEnse aver the leise term

i the comparatee pinod, easey under which the Company assemas substantially all the risks and rewards of swnership are classified as Nnance
lgases. When acguired, such assels are capitalized af lair value of prosent valug of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the leass,
wlnchever i lower. Leaie payments and receipts under opérating leates are recognescd an on cvpense ond income respectively, on a stralght ine
bass in the statement of profit and kots over the lease term croepl where the (6856 payments are structured (o Increase in ling with superted
ey sl mflatinn

Emgdoyee Benefits
Fmployoe benefits include provident fund, emploves SME iNSurande Wheme, gratuily and Compensated abiences.

Paymenty 1o difined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised a5 an expemee when employees have rendered sevvice entitling them 1o ihe
contributions.

'For gefined benefit ratirement Banafit plans, the cost of providing bonelits s determingd uling the projecied unil credit method, with actusnasl
waluations being carried out af the end of cach annual reporting perod. Hemesturement, comprising actuanal gaing and kdses, the efect of the
changes to the asset ceiling (f applicabie) and the return on plan assets (exchading net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with
charge ar Credit recogieied i other compretumsive mcome in the penod in which they occur. Remeasurament recopnised in olher comprobengive
income 15 reflected immadiately in retaned Qarmings and i not reclasailied fo prafit or loss. Past serice cosl i recognised n the Statement of profit
or loas in the penod of & plen amendment. Net interest is calculated DY apphying the dezount rate of the beginming of the perkod to the met dofined
berefit hability or 2sset, Defined Denelil COSLS are CAtagorried am follows

Sprvicl oM [ MOiuding CurTent Servics Cofl, pAl Shrwvice cond | an well s geens and KaSEes 00 CurLalereels, e WeTTEPRERTS]
- et wilereul euprvnas of e, and
- Bemeapurement

The Company presents the fuxdl two components of defined benefit costs in profit or o in the lne tem "Employes benefits experse’. Curlaliment
gaing and losses are accounted 1o A8 PAS SBrvice COSIE.

Tne retirement benedit obligation recogised in the balanoe shoet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plams, Ay
surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or
rsductions in fulure conbributions to the plams,

A latsbity for a termination bevefil b recognised a2 the garlier of when Ihe entily can no lpnges withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and
wihen th Nty rECOQNILEN Sy Melaled restrudluning cords.
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& labitity |5 recogrised for benefits accruing (o employees in respect of wages and salanes, annual leave in the penod the related service i+ rondlened
at the undiscounted amount of the benefits axpected 1o be pad in exchange lor Lhat service,

Liabaitios recognised in respedct of Short-term employes bendfits are measured at the wadiscourted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the related service.

Liabileties in respect of other long-torm employee benefits are measured ot the present value of the estimated future cash outllows expected 1o be
e by the Company 0 respect of services provided by employess uplo The reporiing date.

The Company has a policy on cempensalod absasces which are Dolh acourmulating antl non-acoumulating in nstune. The expected cost of
accumulpling compensated absences is determined by actvarial valuation performed by an independent hctuacy At cach Balance Sheet date using
projected unt credit methed on (he sdditional amount expected 1o be paid [ avalled 5 a resull of the unused entitiement that has accumulabed at
the Balance Sheet date, Expense on non-accumulating compensatad absences is recogniaed i the period in which the absences orour.

.7 Taxation
Incomme tax axpense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
i) Corrent lax

The Lax curently payabile s Dased on tacable profit for the year. Taxabile profit differs from ‘profit before tax® as reported in the statement of profit
png loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never tazable or deductible. The
Carmgranys curtent Lax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted of substantively enacted by the end of the reponting period,

) Dylerind Fan

Deterred tax i€ redognised on temponary differences between the. carrying amounts of assels and Sabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of tawable profit, Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for ail tazable lemparary
diffevences, Deferred tix assets arp generally recognsed for sl deductible temparary diferences to the extent ihat it is probabie that texable profits
will be avalloble against which those deductible lemporary differences con be ubilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities Are not recognised of
the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of assets and kabilities i a trangaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
Bocounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tox assets is reviewed ot the end of each reparting period and reduced to the extant that it it no looger probabie
that sufficiont taxabde profits wall Be avasiabie Do alow all or part of the asset to he recowered

Deferrend Tax Habilities And assels are measursd at e tan rales thal are expicied o apply in thee period in wihich the liabdity i settied or the asset
reatised, based on tax raves (and tow lows) that have Been enocted of substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period

Thio mcasurement of deferred tax Habdities and assets reflects the Lox consegquences thal would follow from the manmer in which the Company
eupects, at the end of the reporting period, o rocover or settle the carrying amount of its assels and liabuities.

Curmont and_ defeored Lax foe e year
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss except when they relste to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in edquity, in which case, the current and deferred tax ane akso recognized in other complrehensive income or dirgctly in equity, respectively.

.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise demand depogits with bank and Cash on hand, short-term deposits with on original maturity
of throe rmonths o less inclding lien marked depesits with Banks and others with respect (o lgons svaliad by company. These balances are cubject
to an insignificant rigk of changes in value,

Hank Balances mciude term Geposits held with an onginal maturity more than 3 months and includes Tlen marked deposits with Danks snd others
with respect to loans avalled by compamy/assely secunitised.

2.9 Cash Flow Statement

Cash Naws are reportid using the (ndirect method, wherehy profil / (loss) after axteacedinary iems and tox (5 adjusted for the effects of transactions
of non-cash nature and any deferrals or socruals of paest or future cash receipts of payments. Thik cash Nows from aperating, Investing asd financing
actrvithes of the Company are segregated Basod on the available information




[5.M.1.L.E. Micrafinance Limited

Notes
2.10

2.11

I fur Lhe eoded 11 Maich 2031

Procerty, Plant and Eauioment

Furniturg and Fistures, Leaschold Improvements, Office Equapment, Vehicles, Computars and Others ane stated at cost less accumulated deprecialion
and accumulated impalrment losses. Costy comprises s purchaswe price net of asy trade discounts and rebates, any import dulies and other (axes
{other Lhan those subseguently recoverable from tax suthortios), any attributable axpenditure on making the assets ready for intended ute.

Deprecialion is recogniaed 5o as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and proporties under Construction) less their residual values
over their useful lives | wsding e Wiilten Down Value method. The estimated udeful lives, iesidual valoes and depreciation method are reviewed at
the end of each repdrting period, with the offect of any changes in estimate accounted for on 8 prospective bagis,

kstamated useful lives of the assots are an follows:

Epetiouiare Yoary
Fumiture and Fixtures including AC and Electrical fittings 10
Leasghold [mprovements :
[lce Couinment F
(YLl !
(Computers gnd otfcrs

Deprecioble amount for assets is the cost of an assed, less its estimated residoal value, The charge in respect of penodic depreciation IS denved after
determining an estimate of an aiset’s expacted useful life and expected residual value st the end of its e, Deprecistion on tangible fved assels has
been provided on the Written Down Valee Method as pior Bee wsaeful life prescribed in Schisdule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013,

Deprecintion is acoolerated on fixed assels, based on thesr condition, usability etc., B8 per th estimates of the Management, whers GeCEosiny.
Depreciatbon metbods, waelul lves and npsidual values are reviewed penadically including ot sach financial year end.

An gem of property, plant and eqeipment s derecognised upon dsposal or when no fotune economEc DENSRItS ane EXpected to arEe from the
continwed use of the asset. Any gain or I08S angng on the dispokal of retirement of an em of propedty, plant and equip sd wed s the
difference between the sales procoeds and the camying amount of the asset ond s recognised in profit or loss,

Intangibie Assels
Intangible Fets aoguited separalely

Intangible assets with fodte uselul ves that ane acquifiod separately ane cariied st cont less accumulated amortisation and stcumulated impairment
losses. Amartisation IS recognised on Written Down Value method besis over the estimated useful ives. The estimated waehul tife and amartisation
medhod are reviewed at the end of each roportag pediod, with e elfect of iy changes in estunate being accounted for on prospective basis,

Software i depreciabed ower (e Doevese poriod or & yoars, wiicheeer is lower,

Ar Intangible assels is derccognised on disposal o when ne future economic benefits are expected from use of dispasal, Gains ar lpsses artsing from
derecogmition of an intangible assets measured a5 the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the BEset as
recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.
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Ab the end of each reporting poriod, the Comgany reviess he carying sessuets of 03 tangibde and intangible aasets (o Seterming whether there o
any mdcation that Mose sssets have suffored an impairmant osd. 1T any swch ndiCahon exsts, the recoverabie sl of the st n estimated o
proer (0 determene the catent of the mpaicment ke (F any ). Wisere i (s not possible to estimate the recoverable amoyunt of an individus! asset, the
Company sTates the recoverable Bmount of the (eth-Qeneraling und 10 wisth the ascet belongs. Wheve a seatonable and comsnstent basis of
allacation can be sdentificd, corporate asscty ane aha sllpcated te individusl cash-gereTating Lnits, or otherwise they are aliocated 1o the smallest
reap of CaRh-generaling Wit Tor whath 8 reatOnADE AN CONLARAAT MIOCATMY Dt Cin De wienlifed.

Intangdie ascets with indefinde usefiil ves and intangible alsets not yel availsbile for ose are tested for impainrment ot iGest nnuaily, and whanever
there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amaunt is the hgher of falr valug less coms of dposal and valus in USe. In SsEesINg value I use, the estimatod future cash Nows are
discownted o Ui prosent vakue dsing a pre-tax dscount rate thal reflects current market assessments of the tima value of money and the risks
wpocfic to the asset for which the cstimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

11 the recoversble amount of an ausel (or cash-generaling unit) s estimated 1o bo less than its carrying mound, The carrying amount of the asset (o
cash-gened aling wnil] & reduced to its recovedalile amount, An engaioment ke s reoognised irmenediately (0 the Statomant of Fralil and Loss.

When an impsirent 1085 subsequently reverses, [he carrying smount of the assel (or 3 cash generating Unit) i increased to the rovised estimate of
ity recoversble amount, But 50 that the woreased corrying amount dods not exceed the Carmying amount that would have been determaned had ne
npairment kit been recogosed for Ihe susel (or cash gonevating uml] in praor yeors. A reversal of an impalrment loas i iecognised smmediaticty
profi or lows.

Proveaons and Contingencmes

Prowimsns ane recognired when the Company has & preaent oblgation (Mgal or rondnslive] 5 3 result of past event, @ i proDabie that the
Coengusny will be reguined Lo setthe The obligation, and a religble cstimate can be made of the amount of the obilgation.

The armound revogrine] & a provion s e bisst estimate of the consideration regured 1o sétthe the pratant obiigation sl the ond of the reporting
period, taking IRt SCCOUN the rigks and uncertlinbut sulrounding (he cblgalion. When & provison s measured using the cash flows estmated to
wetthe th presont obligation, s carmying amount & he present value of tose cash fows (when the effect of the time vakee of money is material)

‘Wi s or all of the economic Denelis roquired to sellle 8 provison are expected 10 be recovensd from b thand pary, & receivable s recognised
A% A0 BESOL I WL is virtunlly OErTBin Lhat reimbursement will be received and the amount of the recesvabile can be measured reliably,

‘Contingant Liabdity and Assets :

Contingent liabilaty is disclosed for (1) Peasible obligations which will b confirmed only by fulure cvents nol wholly within the control of the Company
or (i) Present obligations. angiog from pad events where [t 5 not proboble that an cutflow of rescurces will be required to settle the obligation or 2
refiabie estimate of the amount of the obligation canrot be made.

Contingent pasets are NOt recognized in the NNANCHI SALEMENLS UACE [Nis may resull i the recognition of INCome that May never be reakaed.

Financial Instruments
Ninancial assets and fingnoial Sabiities are recognised when 2 growup enhily becomes a party (o e comtraciugl Prowesson of (R INSTNMents.

Fenamusl ansets and financisl abilities are nitially mossured at lair valye. Trangaction costs that are direclly sitribulable 1o the BogUEROn OF 1S50E
of fingncial assets and financial lipbilities (other than financial assels and tmancial fiabilitics ot fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deductod from Uhe Tair valee of the fGnancial ety o financial lablities, 8§ appropnte, on inilal recognition, Tramsaction costs are directly
sttributable 10 the acguisition of financisl axsets or financial lisbates Al fasr valup through profit or loss are recognined IMmediately in profl or loms.

Financial Auvsels

Initial Recuanitan

Al financial assets aro recognised initally L feie alue plus, W Ihe cose of flinoncial ossels not recorded ot fair value [hough prolit or loss,
framsaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial sasel. Purchases or sale< of financial awsets that reguire delivery of assets
wilhen & time frama exstablished by reguiation or conwention in the markel place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i e, the date
that the comguny comimits to purchase or sell the asset,

Subseguent Mesurement

Fof the purpose of subSequent measuremment, hnancksl aeets e classifed in four categories:
Dt ievstruments al amortised cost

DwbE ivdrumends sl Lo valee hrough othey Compretensive incomme (FVTOCT),

Dett instryments, dervatves and Souily Mstrumants b L value thoough profd or ks [FYTRL)
Frpuity idtruments miseoned o fain valur (hrough sthet COMBrenonsive income NYTOCL,

Canars sl aarts eaaied o artstlsed Sont
A ‘debt snstrpment’ 5 measured 3t amortised cost if both the fobowing Conaibaor ane med -

a) The fimaacial awset i held within & busencss model with the oljective to hobd linancesl asscts in order 10 collect Contractual cash Nows
) TP contractusl 1erms of the fNANCIS! Attt give e on specified dates to cash figws that are solely payinents of principsl and Interest (SPPI) on
the prncipal amaunt oulstanding,
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Ihe Company Senecognises & Hinancial Bset whon the CONrRcTuEM Mghts 10 e CAsh Mowt from the susel copre, o when it transfers the financisl
vt and substasbially all the risks and rewards of pwnenbsp of the sssct to anocther party. If the Lranslers
substantialty adl the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transfermed asset, the Company rocognises its retained interest in
e asset and an associated Rability for amounls i may have to pay. I the Company retains sobstantially all the nisks and rewards of cenership of a
transforred financisl assel, the Company continues 1o recognise the financial assel and also recogmses 4 callateralived borrowing for the proceeds
reeivid

On derecognition of o finoncial asset in its entirely, the diffgrence between the 253et's carmying amount and the sum of the consideration recrived or
recervabla Bnd the cumulative gain o loss that had been rocognied In other comprehencive income snd accumulated in eguity I8 recognesed in profit
or lows if such gam or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profil or loss on disposal of that financial saset.

Financial latites
Trvilliod. Muocsuremmenil.

¥t sl Matsilitie=, are (Rrsleed and mesusred Al amorticed cost All inancial labilities are recogmred indlially at fair value and, in the coee of loams
A BOMOWIRGS. Pl OF Sirectly BTTHDUTADIE transaction CoMS. The COMPANy 'S Mnandil katelies inChude rade s other Dayetlel, I0anS 3ng
i T, b lasdeng Bank oeerdyall

Sutmeguent Mesarement
il Tbiids are Subieguently carted al amortised (0 wneng The cffecive interest method.

The Company recognisies Impatrment allowance for cxpected credit losses (ECL) on Finpncial Assets held st amorlized cost, The Company also
comgutes the provision for non-performing assels (NPA) 88 per IHAL norms of RBI. The higher of the two is recorded (n the books,

FECL s the difference brtween all contractual cash Mows that ore due (o the company in sccordance with the contract and all the cosh ows that the
cOmpany BRpoCts 1o reckive (e, all cash shortlalls).

Lifetime ECL are the expected creédit losses rosuiting from all possibile default events over Lhe expected life of @ Nnancial asset, 12-month ECL is &
partbon of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months from the reporting date.

The company SsBessas oL each reporting date whether & financisl aeset (or & group of Kinancial assets) sech as oans ond advances and secunty
ileposats held 8 amortisesd cost are Dested Tor impasinment based on ovidenoe or information that i avallable without undus cost or effort. Lifietime
[xpected credit losses are assessed and loss allowances recognised if the credit quality of the Bnancial avset hos deteriorated significantly since
initaal recogition.

The campany applies 4 Uheee-stage approach (o meaturing espected oredit losses (ECLS) for Loam Rechvables. No BCL w recogresed on cquty
inrEsTTTEnLY,

Mossurement of BCLs
[xpected Creddt Loss is computed as foliows -~ (ross EAD * PD* LGD

T Exposure af Defaull ("EAD") 5 a0 estimate of the exposure [gross caryping amount), ot & future default dete, Taking Wio Mcownl expectod
ey in the caposure after the reporting date, inChsding ropay ment.

The Probability of Default ("PD7) is an estimale of the lkolinood of defaull over & given Lime horifon. A defoult may only Repoen at & certain time
over the aisessed period, of the facility has nol been préviously devecognised and s still in the portfolio,

Ihe Lots Given [xefsull (“LGD) & an estimate of e loss ansing in he case whire @ defoull occurs ot & given time, 1t i Based on the difference
between the contractual cash flows due and those that the iender would expect to receive, inchading from the realisation of any collateral. It is
usublly expressed a5 a percentage of the Exposere &8 Delaull

v
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To calculate the BECL, the Company assecces the poscible default avents of EAD al vanous Slages. The company has broadiy followed the following
approach 1o compute ECL

Thar £AL 14 categonied based on respective Past Due stotus as goven bilow ©
Stage 1. 1J-months BOL

Al exposures where Uhere has not been a significant increase wn oredit risk since inal recognition or that has low credit risk ot the reporting date
nnd that are not credit Impaired upon origination are classifled wader this stage. The company has assessed that all standard advances and advances
ko B0 days detaull would fall under this category.

For these assets, 12-month BOL are recognized and mierest revenue S caltulated on the gross camrying amound of the asset (that ks, without
deguction for credit allowanoe)

Srage 2: Liletime ECL - not oredil impaived

Financial instruments that have had 3 ssgnificant incréa<e in credt nek since indtial recognition are dassified undér this stage. 30 Days Past Due ugto
90 Days 5 considered as significant increase in credit risk and clagsified wnder this category, For these assets, lifetime CCL are recognized, bt
inferest revenue is 210l calculated on the grogs chrmyng amount of the ssset.

Stage 1: | detime BCL - credit dmpained

All exposures greater than S0 Days Past due assessed as credit impaired when pne or more events that hove a8 detrimental impact on the eshmated
future cash Mows of that ascet have ooourred ane classified mn this stage. For esposures thal have become credit impaired, a lifetime ECL is
recognised. Interes) ravanue is recognined on actual realization i line with prodential norms,

e Company has established @ policy to DEMorm an assessment, at the end of Bach reporting pancd, of whether & linancial atsets credit risk has
ineresrsed sagraficantly sinde inllisl recogoition, by cedsidering D change o the risk of defasits eccurring over the remaining life of the fnancial
aELets.

Where there i significont change in macra- cconomic conditions warranting reassessment of credit risk ang perceived likelihood of increased
prebability of loan defaults, company shall maks such additional credit 1oss provisions in addition to ECL provisions as deemed fit by Audit
commities.

The measuroment of BECL reflects:

@) An unblased and probabiity welghted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes

b} Reasonable and supportable nformation that i avallable without undue cost or effort M Uhe reporting dale about past ovents and current
conditions,

Winte off
Loans and debt secunties are written off (either partally or in full) when there is no realistc prosgect of recowery. This i generally the case when
the company delormines that the borrower does not have the fmancial abitity lo ropay the amounts sebject o the write-off.

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financlal position
Loss alowances for ECL in respect of Financlal pssets mcasured at fair value through Profit and Loss ane presented as a deduction from the gross
carrying amount of the assets in the statement of financial positien.

Earmings per Share

et eamings per share i computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighled average number of cquity shares putstanding during
thae year, Dileted earmings per Share o computed By dividing (e profit [ (less) after Lax a5 adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to
cxpense or income relating to the dilutive potential egquity shares, by the weighted average numbes of sguity shares considersd for deriving basic
camingy per shaee and the seghted average number of cquity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares. Potential equily Ehares ore deemed 1o De diutivo only if their conversion 10 eguily shares would decreese the net profit per share from
continuing ordinary operations, Potentisl dilutive cguity shares are deemed (o be convented as at the beginning of the pevied, uniess hey have been
issued at & (ater date. The diutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actuslly issued ot fair value
(e, average market value of thee outstanding shares). Diluthve potential equity shares are dotermined independently for sach pesiod preseniod, The
rumber of Mmmmmunmmumwmmw;mmmmmwm“m

Goods & Services Tax Input Credit

Goods & Service Tax Input Credit is accounted for in the books in the period when the underiying Goods and service receivied are scoounted and
when thede |5 reasonable certamty in svasing / utilizng the ame,

Inswranca claims

Iurance claims recoverable are accneed Tor on the basis of daims admitted and o the extent that the amount recoverablp can b masoned
refiably and it i reasonable 1o @xpect uitimats coflection, Claims pending settiemant for mara than a year ane provided for.

Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainity

I the application of the Company’s accounting policics which is described in Note 3, the Managemant of the Company are requiced (o moke
judgmants, estimates and assumptions about the carmying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
cutimates and sssocioted assumplions are basod on historicel experience and other factors thet are considered 10 be refevant. Actusl results may
differ from these estimates.

Ihe estimates and underlying ASBuMptians are reviewsd on an ongoing bass., Hevisions o ocoounding cstimates are recognised in the perod in
wehich the cstimates are revised i the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and futsre pericds.

In paticular, information aboul significent areas of estimation, uncertainty and eritical judgments in applying sccounting palices that huwe Dhe most
significant affect on tho amounts recognared in the financial statements bre included in the fallowing notes:

(1) Uselul lives of Property, plant and equipment (Refer Note 7.10)

(it} Assets and ocbligations refating to employee benefits (Refor Note 2.6}

(i) Wastuation snd meadurement of income lanes and deferred Laves (Refer Note 2.7)

[} Impadrment of financial sssets based on Cxpected Crodit Loss madel (Refer Nole 2.14)
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SMILE Microfinance Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

6.7 An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances in relation to loans is as follows:

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Particulars Stage 1: 0-30 |Stage 2: 31-90 | Stage 3: >90 Total Stage 1: 0-30 days Stage 2: 31-90 | Stage 3: >90 Total
days days days days days

Gross carrying amount as at 1 April 59,700.66 38.16 133.53 59,872.35 51,258.92 85.85 132.09 51,476.86
New assets originated or purchased 33,404.50 - - 33,404.50 88,715.08 33.16 20.16 88,768.40

(80,074.54) (112.90) (23.85) (80,211.29)
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs) (47,652.18) (3.78) (5.00) (47,660.96)
Interest on moratorium period included in principal
amount of loans 1,577.93 - - 1,577.93
Transfers to Stage 1 - (4,023.15) - (4,023.15) - - - -
Transfers to Stage 2 (2,281.33) 6,305.15 (0.66) 4,023.16 (65.93) 32.77 - (33.16)
Transfers to Stage 3 (4,346.61) (2.02) 4,977.67 629.04 (122.49) - 102.33 (20.16)
Amounts written off - - (629.05) (629.05) (10.38) (0.72) (97.20) (108.30)
Gross carrying amount as at 31 March 40,402.97 2,314.36 4,476.49 47,193.82 59,700.66 38.16 133.53 59,872.35
Reconciliation of ECL balance is given below:

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Particulars Stage 1: 0-30 |Stage 2: 31-90 | Stage 3: >90 Total Stage 1: 0-30 days Stage 2: 31-90 | Stage 3: >90 Total
days days days days days
ECL allowance as at 1 April 736.56 4.28 133.53 874.37 512.59 0.86 132.09 645.54
New assets originated or purchased 324.76 - - 324.76 1,829.23 1.86 20.16 1,851.25
(1,601.49) (0.25) (23.85) (1,625.59)

Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs) (543.23) (0.24) (3.11) (546.58)
Interest on moratorium period included in principal
amount of loans 17.99 - - 17.99
Transfers to Stage 1 - (260.30) - (260.30) -
Transfers to Stage 2 (26.01) 406.19 (0.41) 379.78 - 1.81 1.81
Transfers to Stage 3 (49.55) (0.13) 3,278.85 3,229.17 (1.32) 102.33 101.01
Amounts written off - - (629.05) (629.05) (2.45) (0.00) (97.20) (99.65)
ECL allowance as at 31 March 460.52 149.80 2,779.82 3,390.13 736.56 4.28 133.53 874.37




[S.M.I.L.E. Microfinance Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year endad 31 March 2021

7 Other financial assets (At amortised cost)

Particulars

31 March 2021
Amount Rs. in lakhs

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount Rs. in lakhs | Amount Rs. in lakhs
{a) Security deposits 10711 102.54
{b) Insurance Commission Receivable 34.70 45,25
{¢ ) Direct Assignment Incentive Receivable ; 23.92
(d) Retained Interest on Asset Assigned 0.95 54.63
{e) Interest Spread Receivable on Securitisation 44.41 6.00
Total 187.17 232.34
8 Current Tax Assets (Net)
As at As at

31 March 2020 |

Amount Rs. in lakhs

Advance Income Tax (Mel of provision for tax Rs.351.11 lakhs
{31 March 2020: Rs.770 lakhs)

Total

80.30

75.82

80.30

75.82

9 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Amount Rs. in lakhs

Amount Rs. in lakhs

Deflerred Tax Assets (Net) (Refer Note 9.1)
Total

1,014.99

387.54

1,014.99 387.54

¥
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%M, LLE Micrallnance Limited
Notos forming part af the Finaneial Stalements far the year ended 11 March 2071
10
&. Current Year period ended (1 Agril 3020 to 31 March 2031}
— [Amount in s, in akhg) |
8.Ma, Dencription Balance as at Balance s at Batance as at Eliminated on Ralance as at Halance as at Balance as al
1 April 2020 Additons Disposals 33 March 3031 1 April 2030 Far the yeur Dol of 31 March 20238 31 March 2021 D1 &peht 2020
10(a) | Properly, plant and eguipment
1 | Lessahald Imgrsvamants 11.64 LR . 1498 191 ] 6.5 L3 808
1 | Comoutar Egwormanis 13490 213 570 15255 5018 52.78 5.37 ¥7.59 5455 Be.72
3 | Furmiture and Founes 23.15 o5 a.c8 .58 L) 3at 0.c8 1228 1132 14,72
& | e Equinmenss 148 LT 213 1803 752 &1 1.02 e 1082 15,93
5 | verecies 3504 - 0.21 BAd 144} ] arr 055 e 241
# | Server and Nabeoarng 1303 450 . H & b & ] 4,11 g 1.7 ii.ce 10 4%
337,83 3383 £i3 16356 EL80 7738 A 13331 FEEES 15523 ]
10(b) | Intangitis assets
i | Comnputer - Softwares 723 AR - [ 2] .58 1271 . 2.9 18.07 155
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1 = 144,17 -
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10{a) | Froparty, plant and sauipment
1 | Leasehold Iraevemens 5,60 5.39 w3l 11,66 1.4% P31 . 158 8.56 5.22
7 | Camputer Bouisments 7 & 23 668 138 88 £ Pt fi.6a 8318 1472 2757
3 | Fomnitunk #ne Fatures 25.30 678 nEY 15 656 511 )2s 843 1472 18,74
& | ofice Bauomerts 125 24 0.04 1845 033 1i? ' 2.52 1593 £.50
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10(E) | might of Use- Leass hola Buliding - [ VR L FR] = 1.5 = 1859 6508 -
1658 10433 - EEEET] FXF] EENT] = 137 1433
Grand Total TRET) ELENL) X} BN 1AL ) ) L2 11 1047 HTES —Eeze
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5.M.LL.E, Microfinance Limited

MNotes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

11 Other non financial assets

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 |
Amount Rs. in lakhs Amount Rs. in lakhs
(a) Deferred Lease rental 3.68 6.61
(b) Balance with Government authorities
(1} Goods and Service Tax Input Tax Credit 4.66 1.31
(i) Amounts paid under Protest-Income Tax Demand 10,00 10.00
(c) Prepaid expenses 231,15 28.67
(dl) Advance to Suppliers B8.79 57.00
(o) Insurance premium receivable from Customer 71.13
121.41 103.59
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Motes ferming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

12

13.2
14

14.1

Trade Pavables
As at As at
Particulars i March 030
Amount RE. in Lakhs Amount RE. in lakhe
(4] Vil cutslanding duet of MiCrs enleprses 197
and wmall emterpases (Refer Note 38) :
(b} Total outstanding durs of creditors other than 127.16 14199
racT CHLETPErs And WAl pRlerpeses
Total 130.13 141.99
Bt socurities (AL Rmonlised Cost)
As al A at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount Ke. in lakhs Amount R, in Lakihs
Hedeamable Non-convertible Debentures
Secured 7,039.98 B, 716.94
Vs ured 1997.11 1,984 68

Total — ALSILDD 1270183 |
(1) Dbl SpCusiitars o Lrades 11,037.09 12.701.62
() Debt weceritios outsde Indis .
voual 1129700 1270183

Details of Debentures - Secured and Unsecurcd, Redecmable Non-convertible Debentures (NCD's)- Redeemabile at par

i NES are sdcudad by charge on spoecific loans of the Company.

HNo, ol No. of instalments as at Al ot A at
Debantures Face valua Interast Rate Dl date of redamiplicn 31 March 2021 21 Mareh 2021 34 March 2010
200 10 13.00% [Maturity Dale: December 18, 2030 : > 2.000.90 |
FET] 1 1296 % | Maturity Date: 15, 2071 1 HIH. 50 2,580,
7 10 uﬂ&mmi 1 LEl 3,870.00
10 5. 50% | Matyrity Date: Juty 07, 2023 1 ] F
T 10 5.5 Maturty Dlste, Aol 12, 2033 i 1,580.00 1,580 00
12 10 15.50% Date: Acgust 22, 2037 1 120,00 170.00
10 14 i i [ 1,000 00 .
Total 10,854.00 12,450.00

Tha Coampsarey hay not defaultod i the repayment of dues (o debeotere holders a3 on J1 Macch 2021
o rwings [other Than debt secunilios) (AL Amortsed Cost )

As al As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
— Arrianl R in Lok Amount Rs. in lakhs
{a) Sccured
Term Loan from Banks 7.694.20 13,184.90
- Term Loan fram NBFCs 16,861.00 18,720.84
Cash credil - L FEN T
(1) Borrowings under securitisation 3, 148.58 6,710.940
Total ALISRIE L 3936439 |
Dorrowings & Indie 11,7078 19,484 19
Imwm Tl - -
[ Touai INIs | 3946439 |

Thee Crumguavy s not defaulted m the repayment of dues to Banks and NOFCs a3 on 31 March 2021,

7



S.M.LL.L. Microfinance Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year onded 31 March 2021

14.2 Security on Term Loans from Banks and Others

All ipans are secured by hypothecation of Micro Finance Loans. Further, the Company has provided a speaic len on deposits with Banks (Refer (8) beiow) and
Al hawe depouts wah olher NBFCs for Tesm Loans (Refer (b) below)

14.3

As at AS at
Particulars 31 March 3031
- Aman] Ry, b lakhs | Amount B3 in lakhs
(8} Doposas with Banks & Others A027.50 249 52
(b) Depests with NBFCs 50.00 S00.00
Tatal 467750 23958
Datoils of Terms of Repayment- Tarm Loans from Banks and Dthars
[a) As at 31 March 2021
ey Number of Remaining Maturlty
Particulars |—dA March 2021 | Yisa kit
Amount Rs. In lakhs < 1 Year > 1 Yoar
Base Bate +Soreod (Range from 10.90% o 14.50%) 10.017.86 1o 39 7.017.47 2.200.39 |
Tiwed (Hange from G.42% 10 14.90%:) 14,569, 19 2o 11,057.43 3.512.36
ToTAL | I— TR 571275 |
(b) As at 31 March 2020
As at
Particelars 21 March 2020 IH-HI' Remaining Baturity
Amcunt Ks. i Lakhs < 1 Year > 1 Year
Tiasr Mate + Sornad (Ranoe from 10 50% o 14.25%) 15.558.01 2w X 7.587.7% TERLES |
Fiwpd (Range from 6 43% to 14 00%) 16.389.4% o4 B.108.99 8,280.47
TOTAL | S TY T XA 16,250.72 |
144  Dwiails of Cash Credit from Bank - Scourcd
[a) The cash credit facdiy 15 secuned by hypothecation of Microfinance Loans
(E]) The detiitg of mterest rale and rapayment terms ane as folloess:
(Amount Rs. in lakhs)
Repayment Terms Interest Hate AR IS As &t
o 31 Mairch 2021 31 March 2020
Repayabie of Dermand _11.60% . W24 87 |

-
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wwﬂunmmmmﬁmnmml
15 Liability for Lease
As at As at
[a] Uiability Tor Lease [Feler Note 33) 4].%- E;i;
6 Other Danancial liabadites
= As at As at
Particulars 1 31 March 2020
Amount Re. in lakhs Amount Bs. in lnkhs
{a} Unclasmed Dividends [RF] 834
[b) Rematances payable on sssignment not due 4825 256.21
{£) Mo Solicitation lee payable-Mahasemam Trost 375.00 525.00
() Inmurance Proceeds payable to Borrowers 14.50 14.56
() Mayabde for Pyrchase of Capital Asset 017 B1?
(ML xcesn interast collected refundable to Bormowen 1.39 .

Provisisns
As ot Ag at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount i, in lakhs Amount Rs. In lakhs
(o) Gratuity Payable (Refer Note 34) 100.35 S
{b) Provision for Compensated Absences .
[Risfer Mote 341 nLm 42545
_— 422.07 7.0
Other non linancial labidibes
Ax al u at
Particulars 3 March 2021 11 March 2020
Amount e, in lakhs Amount Bs. i lakhs
[a) Statutory ducs Davable &2 96 B5.08
- 187.52 255.71
- 239.48 ——daLre




[E AL, Microlmancs Gmited

Nabes lerming part of the Finamcisl Buatomenis fee bha yoar snded 31 March 3031

1 Egusity Share Capital

As at 31 Harch 2021 Ax an 31 Mareh X000
Farticulars - Armasarst Humbeas of A
{8} Aythormed
Eauty bhares of Be. 10/~ ead 2,00, 6. G 2 0l .08, 6 0 2.000.00
TOTAL [ dpos| doopaoeo| oo
In tuisied | Sesrovinod andg Fually P e L7 3AN0 1 LI WA 1L.HALW
Fiisty shares ol 10 ench
raTaL %) (REEE S 2 % X 5N SN
L]
ny siiadion of tie dver o wh anad dirm @i the b and a1 ihe end af IRe resorting we s
A &T 31 March 2021 &% 81 71 March 2070
Spuicy S Armaunt Humber sf Amaunt
BN PN ..o e 1 O™ 7 | Sninise
ERRTITy eesme— - LTI 1,733, [ ETT ] [
Pt GuRng I A
Dutstansng oL 1he 80 of tha vear 173,3%,574 ERETHE Y | E— T
fa Dhetaels of shares held by the holdine commany
A ai 3] Mareh 3021  Aam i march g0z |
Chass of shares | Wame of shareholiber e Bepbibirngy (a1 U Na of shares & Belding n the
Mool shartn hall | e of shares s cinsa of shares
Efﬁ""': NN Li5.5667 sl passasm 5.0
) Eruailin of wharos held by pach sharehaider holdiee mere than 5% sharis)
s #t 31 March 2021 As st 31 March 2020
e Ranidaenng im i o of shases e hadding im thve
[m:lm;m-m M ol wlsdsas ald hine o shirss hatd el
Cawity Shares of s, 18 wash
CrvM Ireestmeee | Cyorush Limaed 11954839 B Bl [WLE-8 5] o, (sl
e S e FELSE ] 15 59 IL.0L.499 15. 5%

{ow ] The Cosmpany Rt Saly Sns SN OF Sy Shates Raving & [oF vilus oF By 10, E8m Rebdes i) GNDUSE B Gid vole gwr eauily vhare,

Devicdends wew sd in Indiae Ruagi.
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|¥:i.I.E!. Microfinance Limited
Motes forming piart of the Financial Statements far the year ended 31 Mareh 2021

20 Oiher Eguity

As at As ot
Particulars 31 March 1021 31 March 2020
s Amount Bs. In lakhs Amount RS, In lakhs
[a) Secumitivs Presmium Adcount 1.740.20 3.7a0.20
{1} Statulory Reserve 1A72.41 1.872.41
() Sarglun in Statement of Profit and Loss 6.275.58 7.163.50
() Dl Compreteentnoe Income {OC1 f11.14) 81.90)
Tatal 1187705
As at As al
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amoynt R In lakhs | Amount Rs. In lakhe |

{a) Securities Premium Account

Operinn balance 3,740.20 1.740.20

Add ¢ Premism on shares issued during the vear -

Liess ¢ Uikilised during the wear = =

Clawing Ralance 3.740.20 S, 0A0.20 |
(b)) Stalutory Reserve

Opening badancd 1,872.41 1.621.59

hdid: Additsons during the yoar * Z248.82

Less: Litilsed f dransfiesresd oariog K yitar .

Ulasing Balance 1,872.41 1,872.41
(e} Surnlus in Statement of Profit and Loss

Ciptriing Bakande 7.161.50 6,166.22

At { | ons ) Profil for the yoar {BA7.92) 124410

L Trimesler (0 Statlufory Reserve = 245.872 |

Closing Aakince 627558 |  7.163.50 |
{d) Other Comorahunsive Income [OCT)

Opening Batance 181.90) 118.021

Addd: Profit /[ Loss) for the Yeas T0.75 (63.88)

Lt Tramedbew ko Slatutory Rivivres »

Clasing. Ralanie {1114} (81,90
TOTAL (a+b+ced) 1 12,094 21
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5.M.1LL.E. Microfinance Limited
Notes farming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

21

22

24

Interest Income
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount Rs. In lakhs Amount Rs. In lakhs
(@) Interest on Microfinance Loans 11,108.65 12,056.38
() Interest on deposits with Banks and Financial Tnstitutions 398.06 337.50
e 1.0,506.7 12,393.88
Net Gain on derecognition of Financial Instrumentsunder amortised cost category
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount Rs. In lakhs Amount Bs. In lakhs
Mot Gain on derecognition of Financial Instruments under amortised cost 7.08 179.25
cateqgaory y
7 179.25
Commission Income
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount Bs, In lakhs Amount Rs. In lakhs
Insurance commisson 81.36 132,62
8136 —d32:62
Other Operating Income
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount Rs. In lakhs Amount R, In lakhs
{4} Loss Assets recovered 1.61 4.48
(b} Gain on sale of current investments in Mutual Funds 18.50 131.13
Total 20.11 135,61
Other Income
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount Rs. In lakhs Amount Rs. In lakhs
{a) Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.03 .
(b} Interest on Staff Loan 4.84 7.63
(¢} Servicer Fee 1.00 11.00
{d)Incentive on Direct Assignment . 49.15
(e} Miscellancous mcoma 22.69 2.68
() Income From IT Refund interest AY 2018-19 14.16 -
Total 4272 2046,
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5.M.IL.E. Microfinance Limited
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

26 Finance Cost

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount Rs. In lakhs Amount Rs. In lakhs
{a) Interest on Borrowings
- Term Loans from Banks 1,365.93 1,614.39
= Term Loans from NBFCs 2,1710.27 1,554.15
Cash Credit 60.62 46.32
(b} Interest on Debt Securities
- Debentures 1.799.58 1.848.18
- Borrowings under secuntisation arrangement 398.05 049,62
(¢) Other Barrowing Costs
- Processing Fees & Others 37.18 145.23
- Bank Charges 38.35 28.70 |
3,873.98 _6,146.59 |

2




Limited

Motes formang part of the Financial Statements lor the year ended 31 March 2021

i

Imgairmant of financial instruments
As at A at
Particulars 11 March 2021 31 March 1020
Amount Rs. In lakhs | Amount Rs. In lakhs
Loars [Alen reder Mol 6.4) 3,184.95 317 .68
Toskad 3,144,935 ﬂ:
Emgloyen Banehit Exponses
A= at As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount Rs. In lakhs | Amount Bs. In lakis
(4} Salaries and Wages 2.424.56 2,301.48
(b) Contributions to Prowdent and Other Funds [Hefer Note 14) 154.57 14108
{c) Staf Wellare Cupenses B7.00 48,34
T'ﬂ JJ
Other expenwes
As it As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
| Amount Rs. Tn lakhs | Amount Ki, 1n lakhs
{m) Chactncity 26,32 3190
{B) Rent including Lease Reotals (Refer Note 33) 181.98 169.53
{c] Repairs and Maintenance - Building 25.46 1402
{d) Repairs and Maintanance - Others 1291 124,47
(] lnsurance 5074 37.50
{1 Rates and Taxes 4598 120.11
{a) Communicaticn Cxpenses 49,53 431.80
(h) Yrawel and Conveyance 22184 257,92
(1) Lo o0 sake of Property, Plant & equapment 171
{1} Pringing and Stationery 28.60 49 16
(i Derectons’ Sitting Fees 17.75 19.00
(1) Subscriptoon Foes .30 182
() Corpow e Social Resporsdelity (Refer Mote 47) 53.08 9.9
{n) Legal and Professonal Fees 148.08 142.92
(o) Software Costs 135. 39 109.72
(0} Security Charges 418 430
(g} Customer weilare [xpenses 162 77
(v } Mewting and Seminar Fapemaes 7.4 .05
(s} Filing Fees. s 0.9
{1} Vetucle Maintenance 9,42 14.15
() Paymonts 1o Statutory Audtors’ (met of inpot L credit)
Sratutory Audi 19,25 1100
Tax Auda 2.20 .00
= (Mher Secvices {(Lirnibed Roviee and Cprlileation ) 21.08 o
{v] Misoellaneous Frponses 7.08 19.97
Total 1,083.39 L9984
Exceptional Ttem
AS at As ot
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount R. In lakhs | Amount Bs. In lakhs
Non Sobctabon Payment [Refer note 49) . 550,00




[FRTLE Microfinance Limited

Sratemants 31 2021

Segment Weparting

The Covrguaey v rogaged i catending recrs credit adviasscrs (0 (oor scemen, who Bre Gtherwme wnabie 1o oM fnaace Brom e muaivstrean aning
ity e on the “munasgermeed approsch® s defieed @ Dad AS 108 Operating Sepmants, the (nef Opensting Decmsn Maker [CODM) evahames the
Corrguey’s performance and sliocates reuowrs. baserd 6n a0 snahysn o vBRGuE PEARERGE SGCElons by e e all lunioeis wgenesn, | F Microfnance
L AL D Alkocateon of (euerces and profitatsldy of e Darameus o evabsstod ty the CODM on an LAbFEEy
i wrxderalandd [he reatons 1or varlaont, NO sepbiale segrreeds luve been wdified  Accondingly Ao A9AI0AS S4O0MNE Nl bosr made o (he wngrrental
T, LQEens ity 3vd the segrierided sty B et

Farnings por share
Hlasi s Dulalisd marrmngs g shaee
Thie marnangs and wesghted average number of ordingry thares Uscd 0 the Caltulton of BasiC 3R JHuled earmngs por Uiare are a5 foliows:

For the Year Ended For thao Yaar Ended

Particulsrs ¢ 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
() Mt Profit sltiibtsble (o Equity Sharehokdess - Rs. o bikbs | Rasic (88 7.9} 1,744.10
i) Debatind)
() Wesghiod averade rumber of eguily SRAMES i COICULAtInG Dk 1,71, 79,659 1,7, %620
Carmengs Per Shore (W0 )
(€] Carrengy Dir ihane - Ban: and Deuted - Ry 510 7.12
Luanes

{A) Break-up of Current and Mon-Current Liabiities
Thig Pobigwing of tha bradh - of Corrant 3nd MonCurreat Liabslilees ss 50 March 31, 2021

[T - : 3133 i
[l 17

(U} Mowemant in Lesse Lisbilites
The lellawing is the movement in lease Habilities for the year anded March 31, 2021

{C ) Dwraiis nf incame {Fypease recognized in the statement of Profd and Loss
- For the pedd anded 31 Foe the yoor ended )1

TEs
WiH 1

(D] The tabile belcw provides details regarding the comtractual maturities of lease lisbilities As 3t March 31, 2011 on undiscounted hasis

Lan Iﬂ SN - L8] !1 !!
(i 30 Fwe Yo - 1192 ﬂ_u
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SM.LLE. Micrafinance Limited
Motes foeming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended X1 March 2021

Employee banefils

Dalervied Contnibation Plan

(@) Tne Company makes Providenl aod Persion Fund coniibotions, which 8 defined contribution plan, for quakiying employees, Additionally, the Campany
also prowvidiss, for cowened employoes, bealth imurance through the Employes State Inturance schems. Under the Schemes, the Company s required 1o

inniritmite @ specified percentage of the payToll costs to fend the bonefits. [he conributions payatie to these plans by the Company are 4l rates specified in the
rubos of the schemas,

{b) Fuponses Recognised

JAMGUNt RE, Ln lekhs)
For the yanr andad | For the yoear anded
— shwdwiikd 1 March 2021, 31 March 3030
Corttribustions b provident and pension funds 130,70 TERT]
| Contributions bo Frnpoyes State Do - ﬂll
| Tokal 1 x 1423.00]

Compensated Absences
{Amnunt fis. In Inkhs)
Far tha year andad For the year anded
Pariculens 31 March 2021 31 March 2010
B fsbead onhey “Boalariers A Wiasgea™ [Refer Niote
28) ‘ @ 106.25

Particulars ks 31 Markh 2028 I
s R 31 March 2021
|(B) met liability recognised in the Ualance 32274 1754
Bheel

Casrrant povtion of Ltho above [EERLY 1691
PO - CUmant poran of th #ove 1o, 0| 208 84|

I Ry Adsanipbaoend usied i Uve computation of provision ol camprrsotid absences /e a8 given bisow:

As at As ot
icsbeniiag 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Discount Rate (% pa) .2 0% !‘mq
Futyre Sabary Incraase (% p.a) [XEE 10, 00%
AL ok

Ul grade of Branch Managess 16 00% 1. D05

Abgve grade of Brsnch Managers B.00%, .00
Drefimvand Rarrarlit Plans:
The Cinmpuimy opesales 4 gratuity plan covering qualifying empioread. The benell paeyable i coloulated as per the Payment of Gestully Act, 1972 and the
Iarerartit wrils upon completion of fve years of CONDINUOUS Bervice Bnd (e vetmd il i payable (o employees o rebirement of on Lermination of employment. [n
case of cepth while in senvice, the gratuity & payabie ireipedive of vesting, The Company makes snnual contribulion b e group Qrdtulty Schema

I sesqueet of fhe pan, the mast recent actuarial valuation of the plan astets and the present valee of the defined benefit obligation were canied oul a5 ot 11
March M3 by M/s KP Actusries and Consultants, Fellow of the Insttute of Aduaries of India. The present value of tha defined benedit obligation, and the
relptod Curienl savicn oSt and phad Bervicd COEL, wibnd msasuied usiteg e projected onit cost oot mathod,

{a) Amvount recegnisaed in the statement of profit & loss In respact of the dafined benefil plan are as follows 1

g For the year anded Far thi year enedod
L Lin
A 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amounts recognisod in statement of Profit & Loss |n respect of these delned benelit plans
nre on follows:
S e Coal
= Crnant Sorvice (ot 2.1 4.0
- Past Servicd Cost p
Mol interEal enpon 15.9% b0z
Compunents of defined benefit costs recognised in statament of profit of loss (A) [T8T) LENT N
Actisaril [gain ) Toss on Pan Dhkgations v1.82 (84.50)
Difteremor etween Artual Retsn and Inperesy [ncome on Pfen Assets- | gas Jods 2.4 £0.68)
Components of dafined banalit costs recognised in other comprehensive income (B) [LLEL3]

(1) The current geryice cost and nterest capeeae for the year are incleded 0 the Note 28 - Employee Benelit Frpenses in the statement of piofd & lass.
iy The remeasurement of the net delimed bencfil abdity & induded in other comprehansive income,

¥




S.M.LLE. Mscrofimance Limited
Notes lorming part of the Financial Statements for the yesr ended 31 March 2021

[B) The smount included in the balance sheet arising from the entity's obligation in respect of defined banefit plan & as follows ©

(Amount RS In lakns)
As at As ot

P 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
1. Mot Asset/ | Liahility ) recognised in the Balance Shoet
Persrnt wabur of delined benefit oblaganon 454.03 4TT A%
Fair value of phan pEsets 35370 22802
Mot Assel/| Labity ) recognised n the Balance Shoet {100.33) (249.43)
Cusrent portspn of the above - :
Neih curment podtion of the abowe {100.33) (249,43
[c] Movement n the present value of the defined bonelit obligation sre as follows *

Particul For the year ended For the year ended

"Change in the obUGALION during the year ended

Propent vabue of defined bonefit obbgation at the beginning of the year
Eupenses Recogaaed in Profit and Logs Account
Current Service Cost
Past Sevvce Cost
- letewe=d Fapere | o)
Rimararsemend gasns  (osses]
+ Loct of CRanQes i Gemogs aphe. ASSTions
- LMect of Changes on Finsntsd Aftamptions
- EMect of Dwperence Adjuntments
Pt fangrreris

Prosent value of defired beneft obdgaton at the end of the year

{0} Movwement in fair value of plan assets are as follows @

(Amount Rs. In lakhs)
For the year gnded Fur the year ended
31 March 1021 31 March 2020
278.02 21240
Fagroted refurm on plon assots 1458 1627
sinuanurerment gaims | (losses)

+ Anlisial gaina[lons ) arissng from changes, in financial awamptions 1 [o6E)]
Contributons By emgioyer [incChadng benefit payments recowerabie ) 112.69 o
e it paryrranEs tlﬁ..‘li]l (1078}
{Fair valve of plan assets at the end of the year asa.7o | 228.02 |
(£) The fair valee of plan sssets for India t the end of the reporting year for each categary are as follows :

{Mcramart Bis. in lakibes)
B Aw at g at
P — 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Invarptment | undy with ingurance
Lile Inawance Corporation of [ngs L% ] 228.02

(1) The plae stsets comiprise insuses managed funds. None of fhe oty corry @ guoted market price i Sctive Marksl or reprewent the entity's own trensferable
limancial wslramwsds of property occupied by the entity.

(1} The principal assumptions used for the purpose of sctuarial valustyon wera as Tollows :
Investmient Risk:

The present walue of defined benefit plan liability |s caloylated using o discount rate which & detenmned by reference o the prevailing markat yields of Indan
GovorMMment sedurities 83 Bl the balance sheat date for the estsmated torm of the obligations.

Intorest Rk
A dovrease o e peld of ladon govesmment securiiies. will moroane the plan Babaay .
Longavity Mk

The gt wahue of th defined beeefit plan Tability 5 calouiated by referencs 1o T best estimate of the mortaility of plan pertOpants both durwng snd after
thaie evnploymenl AR CTEREE = Dhe B expectancy of P DIaA DArDCIDMIES well wnCredre Che plon’s Rabslity

1 2




S M LLE. Microfinance Limited
mm-ﬁdu—:ﬁ-ﬂm!ﬂ-g“!l March 2021

Salary Righ:

Tiwe pressent wolue of the delied bonefil plan Babslity s calculated by reference to the future salsres. In particulsr, theoe i & rivk for the Company that any
addvorse salary growth can result in an increase in oost of providing these benefits 1o employess in future.

i As al As ot
S 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Distount rate [ [T

[ ugsected rate of salary ncrease B.00% 10 Qg
Wbl Rate

Ugilo grade of Branch Manasgers 16,00% 15.00%

Abcrve gracte of Beanch Managers B 0P B.D0%

J00% of PUM JOLZ-141 100% of TALM 2032-14]

1. The decount rale i bausd on the prevading masrket yickds of indian Governement secunitios 28 l balance shewd date for the estimated term of the obbgation.

2 The estimates of luture sslary incréasos Conisdoned takes into account the inflatken, seniority, promotion snd other relevant Tactons.

E8 lnmwwmmmwmma-mmﬂnmmhmmm-mar:mﬂmmummm
(mpitained by the Life Insurance Corporation (“LIC7)) and is well diverrsed

Sonnitivity Analysis

Thio basnafii obdigation reguits of a such & schame ore particularly sensitive lo dwcount rate, Bongewty risk, salary growth and employes atirition, i the plan
prowigion o provide for such increases on COMMEGNCAMME of pension..

Tha loligwang table summangaes the smpact in lnancal terms. on the reported defl henefie obdl ot the end of the reperting period anising on scoount
changes in hese four key paramatons!
(Amoynt Rs. In Lakhs)
A= at As
Impact on the Defined henefit Obligation 1 March 2021 31 March 2020
(&) Discouwnt Rate
+ Increase by 1% 422.37 a82.54
- [ecronse by 1% 490,26 51752
() Salary Giowth Rate
+ Increase b [ AHH. B4 514,32
- Meviease by 1% 422,64 441,78}
feh Withdrawal Rate
- Increase by 50% 435.55 4512
Decrease by 50%. +B5.38 £¥9.12
1d) Mortality Hata
- lnmrnde b 106%: 45391 4F7.2%
- Discrease by 10% 4ca !I:Il 477.65

These sensitivities hgve been calculated to ahow the movement n defined beneft obilgation in isslation and assumang e anc no other chanoes in manket
conditians ot the scoounting date. The sensiivity analyss presented shove may not be representative of the actual dungoe in the defined benafit obligations as
It % unlikedy that thee change in assumgptions, woukd ocoe in isolation of one snother 88 some of the assumplions miny be corelated,

Fusthvet e i gre=ending the above sensftivity anplysis the present value of defuwd benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit
jsthanl ot the eod of the reporting perlad which 18 the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation liabaity recognised In the balance sheot,

I if ne changa in the methods amd assurnplions used in preparing the sensithity snalyis from the pror yeas.

(h) Effect of Plan on Entity’s Puture Cash Flows

(1) Matunity profile of defined benefil. obdlig
Expected cash flows over the next (valued Amount in Hs. In
on undiscounted bagis): lakhs
Witk 1 yoar 1.1
2o & yéar 17066
Bl A0 yoars 177,19
Mo than 10 yoars 374 4R
(1) Exparignce Ad justmants ®
For tha yaar anded
i i 31 March 2021
Defined Benefit Obligation 454.03
P walue of plan sl 35370
Srphus| Deficat ) {100.23)
immmuﬁm[iﬂmmmi 91.82
on plan sgsets [Gan/(Loss)| .M

* g ience adjustmesnds nelaid 1o praon years have been disclosed based on the signmalion to Lhe cxtent avadable.
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35 Helated Farty Transactons

151 Mames of Rolated Parties and Mature of Relatianship
Deearriptinn of Relatinship As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 3020
Wby Comvgumny | [mvestrents (Cyprus) Limited  |(DWH Livvestments |Cypres ) Limited
wr. Murall Srinkbas bir, Bural Sreevas
|Mannging Directer and CLO | Managing Director and CED
| By Maruagesal PFasoneiel af U
Cosnpuaery
|t aemony
Mote: Artabend [ty fealionsteges ane o eniifien try the Management nd relsd upon Dy Budios
I5.2  Tramkacisons wilh the Related Partes

_{Amount iy In Inkhs)
For the Yeor Ended | For the Year Ended
Trensaction 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
- 65.78 (TR
Hpmunarsfion (o Koy Managdrial mrn 1527
| Por1onnei
1827 1747
i =
Sitting Fees 17%
[X.3
[Frptower Lasn grven 1
— L
[P P—— LT "]
Imterest Reoereed on employer v 4
.oan 006 0.2
Reimitsarwrment of Traveling 187 =
[ npenses :
As al As at
Transaction Related Party 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount As. In lakhs | Amount He. In lakhs
Halance as at Year End
Me. Murah Sesas 3 b
Managing Duwedlor snd (L0
| mphoryen L oo abie =
R e L Sann
. Secretary 0.8
Mola.

(8] The Company accounts for cosey incurned Dy / On DEhalf of the Related Parted buund on the actual meices | debit
(B] The sbove COMPENEMton 10 kity MANIgoment Doy tonnme eachudr. g ahaty and compensatod absences whah Cannot be
Ayas Bty «derldlied from the Cormgacide smound scerard By e o tuary

¥
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Thw Commpary masages CARLE FIA M EFENET EN MARAEIY VARG profl by maessewy aealioplmul Lol uneier fer e peipobe o e Compire's Laselel
AARGATHEE | R e usled Sguety SR LagAn Bl DN Bgefly. Datd inciadet termm s from banie, WEFC and artermioses tet of Caif sl baeh balanon,. The Cacnjusy
sty Lagtsl g (e Bk, of e folloeving pranng ratis Therr i R (ARG i Ehe Bufrall Cagl 8 1700 @mansgemet shategy of D Company DSMEAFTI 10 A prar

Geasimu Ratks o

i
An | A ot
n ﬂuJM: 31 March 3030

LAY DERTENT)
Cash sl B falaiser (B.447,05))
e et (A FINIINL] EERITEE
Totad Egusty (81 (SRR AT
el b ity ol (AT .21 d4d )
an ol s i sl 1
Tha rping wdlan ol [P Tl Palnserss by Coegsse soen 1l FMangs SO0 | and Tl Waerh FOUD i @y Seliomn
= LAmuainn in me. U0 ke,
Waluw Flar Wislue
Farticulare sl As @l A @ As 8l
) 31 March 3021 b March 2o A1 March 1021 35 March 3030
o) Financinl Assuls
u}mnmuﬂ.
AL A AR 9,001, 59 41,450.40 L R
-t.-n—--“r B Ay L4703 384,73 LECTE S
- {Emwr Saasrll SVETY LAY RN D] iNAY Farn"]
[ LU e nw (1R, ] nn
e T 7 TR — X TTY T
o : LINLIE ) LIRTFRT
Iﬁ--unmnﬂ
- Do B, Al pr 5116501 b Tad.AT SE1801
nher pavabsies [ FES LT L 1006 141, ¥
b R e L 11

The managernant awmwasd (ot Asr vilos oF Loand Aihar iecdiabian, Caeh and ceih sguivalenia, olbwr finandinl aviars, trede pavebles sl ather Amascial lamiibiey
ApOFITATALE Bt £ AFFY @OuNED Waegnly it Lo 1P et Ll salurdle, of (Ree ssuments.

Trr e s oo AR AR ETRRTY e BB Ry ) huded B Lha et oL mim b LR mPurend O b B F RS W B Gl | arian Line rtwrrE mitag parte, Wi
Thae = b e imnd oo Bl b
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ki il 1 e
There were no Seom of IRAREIs AVSeEE OF fernbniial Ustiin wiich were vakeid ol lee vitus o ol 1) Masch 2001 ang 3§ Masen 2000,

Fimancis! Mipk Managemen Framework
1I.MMHHNMMMIWHHMIMNW mmumﬂmwmhmmmmmmm

W b Ehe i G itarnal reik eee s which analyne exissiie Uy degiee and magnituds of ek These ks include markel Fk (nthiding
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41.6 Asset Liability Management
{a) Moturity Pattern of cortain items of Assets and Liabddies as at 31 March 2021

Amount Bs.in Lakns )
Paridate 1“*“’ 30-31 Over one month | Over 2 months | Over 3 months upto 6 |Over G monthsto 1| Owver 1 yearto3 | Over 3 yeors o § Over 5 Total
(o to 2 months upta 3 manths months yaar yRars years b
e ne Month)
Lisbliities
Borrowings  from =
Bartks & NBFCS 1.127.72 1,114.43 1.931 .45 1.865.97 10,815.33 57278 . 14,587.65
Market Borrowngs| 1,252.75 _ 350.00 1,188.50 4,057.75% 4,000.00 . - 10,854.00
(ASSEtS
Advances (Mo )
Finance Loans) B.880.37 #,743.13 4,514.50 10,415.77 11,732.18 6,907.87 47,193.82
(&) Maturity Pattern of certain items of Assels and Liabilities as at 31 March 2020:
(Amount Rs.in Lakhs)
i ”’"i'l nl' Over ane month | Over 2 months | Over 3 months upto 6 |Over 6 monthsta 1| Overlyearto3 |Over3yearstoS| o . o o0y Yotal
[ to I months upto 3 months months year years years
One Month)

Liabilituers
Borrowings trom| =
Banks & NBFCs 5125 187.53 1,650.55 4,H30.70 B.ET4.T2 16,000.72 150.00 11,947.47
Market Borrowings . - . . 2,000,00 10,450.00 . - 12,450.00
Assets ;
Advances (Micro E = = 3
Finance Loans) 7,273.40 19,812.18 24,595.39 6,191.38 59,872.35
Investments - - - . - - - - -

1 7



[TRTLT, Marehnance Lmited
Wotes (stming Ban of the Financisl Stataments for the yaas snded 31 Maich 3031

L]
Mermiarsl (s s Ll i

Dscinrurs Purguanl 1o parsysaph 13 of Hon-Bamkeng Financinl (Nan-Depasin aceeating or Halding] Companies Prudential Narms [ Besarve Rank) Darections, 200600

—TE 1Ty —

mnd Chalalanaling

9| At Deaedus

fal

1]
ied
)
[TH
m

A.He

L S0 ATVAACEN Srbird by the NBFC

"Ml:ﬁlﬂm_ﬂh_-
Ceetemutes (Reder Nuaie el
+ B

L el

[eranr B Ay ol hisn U (i of pubiled
dupronita]

Term Linami (A efey tines R |

Ietmr-Ciorinr st Luati el M.
Corwreriia Baper -
Frarn Laive olingatirs
biZ i, iy

E ]
LR

1455510

BN
40000

FALYE

e

Intides Dnirewad Avurviedl bt bl Doer o [pUernfures amosaitend B0 @8 SO0 10 Lakhe (A6 00 00 Baeth JO20 | Re 270 BY Lawtva] SnA Teden Lo srasiting by R B LB Gaabn (R &b

B Panen POZO0 M ) SA V1 Lewhs )

Amount Bein

34 Hareh Fory

1]

]

i}

LU

A i o Labnn il Adeances Bndhading Bitls Seddveddien fidias [ Desna iy e e [ 3] Do
e
Ui
Lﬂtuummmm“mﬂm”-—&-mmm
Lease Axwets inchafing Laae MEAcal Acehsed and (e
(a) Fanial Lease
4] Dustvinling Luise
R o e InChadang Nive Chitrges uides Sumdey el
() wwnats b oing
] Srpsiirried Ainaih
I | A A Ny AR A ety

) LR W AT Raed A SO
(b Lnaem offwy TRSA (4] S

4 AT




St B g et of ilse Prrassisst Blalemeris bor the rear eoded 31 Sacoh JodL

(L]

L]

Amasnt Chitstandang
21 Maren 2033

O I T R

A et D ek 3030
[t ol Praviand

B Commpanies @ S AATE Ll
i Gty Tirtased Pacbery.

‘Cabare than Rplaied Panim,

44,0000

fal
w
4]

Sarhot Vabew |
Break L Vb o
Fasr Yalus o Nel

(Cnempasy's Shara )
s i 11 Maroh 3030

As at 31 March 3031

Walwlud Paviivn

-l

o e Perferereay Ayriy

SPPTL Bt o Tuatedfa P OF Dl

& AN,
1,096 47




mem

Hates lorming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 3 1 March 2021
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43 Loan Portfolio and Provision for Standard and Non Parfarming Assets

Current Year
Loan Duisianding as at Provision as at Loan Duistanding as st
Asset Classification 31 March 2021 (Gross) 33 March 2021 31 March 2021 (Net)
Amount in K5, Lakhs Amount in s In Lakks Amdunt in Re. In Lakhs
Hecevables under Frnancing Activitres [inchuding securitised
| ansets)
Crandard Assets 4271733 610,33 42,107.00
Mo - Peifoamang Assols 4AT649 27782 1,696.67
Total 47,193.82 3,390.15 43, 803,67
Prisvious Year
: Lesn Dulstanding as at Provision as at Loan Qulstanding as ak
Assel Classification 31 March 2020 (Gross) 31 March 2020 31 March 2020 (Met)
Amount in 05 Lakhs Amguant i Bs m Lakhs Amaunt in RE. In Lakhs
lieroreabins under Financing ACwDEs (ncluding Becunitsad o
asmets)
Standard Asvets 9. 73892 740,84 58,957.94
Kon - Perdorming Assets 133.53 11151
Total 59,872.35 674.37 SB,997.98
Changes in Provisions
Cufrent Yaar
— —~- m“““ ._H ‘ '_ l m
Particutars - Provision for the Year Utilization/ Reversal s
1 Agril 2021 31 March 2021
1 paers 3,144 95 {629.18) 3,390.15
[Total fifa.a8 3.144.98 (£29.18] 1.360.15 |
Pravious Year
Amount Rs.in Lakhs
Particulars vy AL Provigion for the Year Utillzation/ Reversal A
1 April 2020 3% March 2020
|Lowbes 33/.98 (105.18) 874,
[Total 645 53 33798 [109.14)
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Ilimm Limited
Noles forming part of the Financlal Statements far the year ended 31 March 2021

51
(i

(i)

52

The Company entered in to 8 hon-solicitation agreement dated 20th March, 2020 with Mahasamam Trust, an entity from which the
Company acouired the employee pool and client base, in order to restrict Mahasemam Trust from poaching the employees and to
mitigate the consequential risk of losing the clionts and business. On the basis of valuation from a SEBI opproved valuer, the
consideration agreed in the agreement s A5 S50 lakhs, of which Rs, 25 lakhs was paid in the previous financial yesr on signing the
agreement. The balance shall be paid in tranches on achieving milestones a5 per the agreement. The amount was disciosed under
‘Exceptional Items’ in the financial statemants for the year ended 31 March 2020.

The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic across the globe and in India has contnbuted to a significant decline and volatility in the global
and Indlan financial markets and slowdown in the economic activities. Reserve Bank of India (RB1) Issued guidelines relating to COVID-
19 Hegulatory Package dated 29 March 2020 and 17 April 2020 and in accordance tharewith, the Company granted a moratorium
period on thae payment of all principal instalments and/ or interest, a3 applicable, falling due from 24 March 2020 and 31 May 2020 to
all shgible borrowers. Subsequently, RBI has announced an additional moratorium for a period of 3 months from 1 June 2020 to 31
August 2020 and the Company granted the option to Avail the moratorium to its members.

Further, the Company has, based on current available information and based on the policy approved by the board, determined the
provision far impairment of financial assets. Given the uncertainty over the potential macro-cconomic impact, the Company's
management has considered internal and external infermation including credit reports and economic forecasts upto the date of approval
of these financial statement,

The Company s actively manitoning the impact of the global health pandemic an its financial condition, liquidity, operations, bormowers
and industry . The Company has used the principles of prudence in applying judgments, cstimates and assumplions based in assessing
the recoverability of assets such as receivabiles, 16ans, wvestments, linancial assets and other asscets. Based on current indicators of
future sconamic conditions, the Company expects to recover the carrying amounts of its assots.

Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
AmountinRs. |  Amount in RS,
Reim ment of Travelling Expenses 1,96,841 1,831,257

The Company did not have any unhedged Forelgn curnéncy expature 46 at 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 and the Company did
not have any derivatives.

Previous Year Figuras

Provigus year's figures have been regrouped / reclagsified, wherever necessary, to correspond with the current year's classification /
disclosura.

The Board of Directors of the Company has reviewed the reaisable value of all the financial assets and has confirmed that the value of
such assets in the ordinary course of business will not be kess that the valse at which these are recagnized in the finandial statements.
In addition, the Board has alss confirmed the canying value of the non-financial assets in the financial statement=s. The Board, duly
taking inlo account all the relevant disclosures made, has approved these fingncial statements in its meeting held on 29 June 2021,

P

For gnd on behalf of the Board of Directors of 5.M.LL.E. Microfinance Limited

P, Hzﬂlﬂll hu@rlﬂlm

CEO and Managing Director ~ Director

DIN - DO554309 DIN - 01217401

PMace : Londan Place ; Bengaluru

Date 1 29 June 2021 Date @ 29 Jurne 2021
5= df_?_’:—‘-“}g = "ﬁ:ﬂ‘

¥.T. Prabakaran R. Venkatasubramanian

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

PMace ; Chennai PMace ; Chennal

Date : 29 Juna 2031 Date { 29 June 2021
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